Victor Lauriston Collection Listing

In order to improve access to more of the existing holdings of Western Archives copies of a number of preliminary finding aids are being made available. These preliminary finding aids, some of which were prepared many years ago, vary in degrees of completeness, detail and accuracy. Some provide only basic box listings of the contents of a fonds or a collection, while others provide additional background material. All are intended to be the starting point for access to the records and they should not be considered a definitive source of information on the full nature and contents of the fonds or collection.

Questions about the information provided in the preliminary finding aids should be directed to archives.services@uwo.ca

VICTOR LAURISTON COLLECTION LISTING

Table of Contents

<u>Title</u>	<u>Page</u>	Box #s
Victor Lauriston Subject File Listing	1	5206-5254
Listing of Victor Lauriston writings	19	5904-5915
Listing of Grace Lauriston papers	43	5916
Victor Lauriston Collection Pamphlet Files	44	5917-5923
Victor Lauriston's diary	57	5924-5937
Personal files	62	5938-5942
Newspaper clippings (sorted)	65	5943-5950
Miscellaneous newspaper clippings (unsorted)	67	5951-5958
Victor Lauriston's scrapbooks	68	5959-5967
Magazines	70	5968-5970
Oil and Gas magazines	72	5971-7973
Account books and daybook	77	5974-5977
Board of Education	78	5978-5981
Cards	79	5982-5986
Sheet Music	80	5987
Romantic Kent	81	5988-5989
Lambton County history	82	5990
Photographs	83	5343
Maps, pictures and calendars	85	5344
Victor Lauriston – miscellaneous	86	5991-5992
Newspapers	87	
Canadian Geographic Journal	88	
Book Collection of Victor Lauriston	89	
Historical works from the Lauriston Coll.	90	(see Special
Collections)		
Victor Lauriston Literature: Arthur Stringer books	98	(see Special
Collections)		
Victor Lauriston Collection: Literature	101	(see Special
Collections)		
Writing Aids and Miscellaneous Books	111	5358-5359
Oversized documents	113	

<u>VICTOR LAURISTON COLLECTION</u>

Victor Lauriston, a noted Canadian Author, historian and journalist, was born on October 16, 1881 at Fletcher, Ontario. He was formerly known as William Edward Park, and was the son of Robert Park, a school inspector for Goderich. Lauriston attended school in Goderich and entered Osgoode Hall in Toronto for a short time before becoming a reporter for the Chatham Planet and News in 1904. In 1908 he became aditor of the Chatham News but resigned in 1913 to become a freelance journalist.

As an Author, Lauriston wrote and published five books: Romantic Kent (1952), Lambton County's Hundred Years (1949), Postcript to a Poet (1941), The Twenty-First Burr (1922), Inglorious Milton (1934). and Arthur Stringer: Son of the North (1941). He also wrote many articles and serials for magazines in Canada, the U. S. and Britain. From 1913, Lauriston was the correspondent of the Oil and Gas Journal and the official reporter of the Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canada from its organization in June 1919.

In 1943, Victor Lauriston returned to the Chatham News as a special writer and his "Maybe I'm Wrong" column became a regular feature.

Victor Lauriston was also a member of several community organizations and clubs. He was a member of the Chatham Board of Education for many years, a member Canadian Author's Association since 1921, a member of the Ontario Historical Society, and a member of the Macaulay Club.

On September 25, 1907, Victor Lauriston married Emily Grace Carry and they had seven children; Dorothy Mary Lauriston (Steinke), Laura Grace Lauriston (Johns), Gloria Margaret Lauriston (Thomson), Vida Winnifred Lauriston (Miller), Wilfrid Maitland Lauriston, Arthur Carlos Lauriston, and Archie John Lauriston. Victor Lauriston changed his name legally on Apr. 29, 1918 from William Edward Park, but he had been using Victor Lauriston in his literary work and business matters since 1904. Lauriston died at Chatham Ontario on October 18, 1973.

Organized, listed and catalogued by Steve Peters Paul Tomlinson Sheila Scheurman

Archaeology

VICTOR LAURISTON SUBJECT FILE LISTING

This is a listing of the title of each file in the Victor Lauriston subject file series. Each file contains material on the subject collected by Victor Lauriston. The files contain mainly research material for writing.

<u>Box 5206</u> A	Box 5207 A Continued
	Arctic
Adventure	Arctic
Advertising	Articles
Africa - North	Articles
Airplanes	Articles - Closed 1933 -35
Alaska Highway	Articles - Drug Store
Alberta	Articles 1 – 1916
Alberta	Articles - Sold
Alberta	Articles - Sold 1938 -1940
Alberta - 1947	Articles - Sold and Published 1933
Alberta - Aberhart Cartoons	Artists
Alberta - Aviators	Asia - Places
Alberta - Bannister	Australasia
Alberta - Calgary	Authors
Alberta - Coal Mining	Authors
Alberta - General	Aviators - Northern
Alberta - Geology Nov. 12, 1943	Aylmer - 1940-41
Alberta - Indians	8
Alberta - Local Color	В
Alberta - Monkman Pass Road	
Alberta - Mounties	Bankrupt
Alberta - Sept. 1, 1955	Bank of Montreal
Alberta - Oil Fields	Bayham - 1939 - 1941
Alberta - Old Timer W. Cousins	Bayham
Alberta - Penny Pencil	Bears
Alberta - Pioneer	Beauty Contests
Alberta - Pioneer	Beauty Helps
Alberta - Pioneers	Blenheim - Kent County
Alberta-Ranching	Blenheim
Alberta - Tales	Blenheim
Algoma	Blenheim - 1941
Algonauin Society	Blindness
American 1941	Blue Flame - 1955
American	
Anderon 1940	8
Animals - Nature	×

B5208

Board of Education Board of Education - 1926-1927 Board of Education – 1927-1928 Board of Education - 1928 Board of Education - 1929 Board of Education - 1935-1937 Board of Education – 1938 Board of Education - 1945-1947 Board of Education - 1948 Board of Education - 1950 Board of Education - 1951 Board of Education – 1952 Board of Education – 1953-1955 Board of Education - 1956 Board of Education - 1957 Board of Education - 1959 Board of Education – 1960 Board of Education - 1963 Board of Education – 1970

B5209

Boer War - 1898 Book of the Month Club - 1955 Book Reviews (3 folders) Book Reviews – 1924 Book Reviews - 1928 Boomtowns **Border Cities** Bothwell (3 folders) Bothwell - 1962 Bowman Series [newspaper column] Brant – January 27, 1945 – June 21, 1947 Brant - June 21, 1947 - November 6, 1948 Brant - November 6, 1948 - July 30, 1951 Brant - July 30, 1951 - December 31, 1953 Brant - January 1, 1954 - May 29, 1955 Brant - May 29, 1955 - February 10, 1957 Brant – [1957-1960] Brant - 1962 Brant [1960s] Brant - Brantford Britain

British American Oil Company

B5210

British Columbia – [1945 -1958] British Columbia – [1947-1963] British Columbia – [1963-1967] British Columbia – [1961-1967] British Columbia – Lucian Broundage, James Bruce – 1938 - 1947 Bruce – November 7, 1942 – Jan. 27, 1945 Bruce – Jan. 27, 1945 – Feb. 2, 1946 Bruce – July 19, 1947-June 18, 1957 Bruce – 1957 - 1961 Bruce – [1962-1966]

\mathbf{C}

Calgary Boom
Calgary Boom - 1926
Calgary – Buck Case
Calgary – C.A. Bloom Series
Calgary Oil Shares – [1926-1934]
Calgary Probe – [1915-1916]
Calgary - Smart
Camden (2 folders)
Camden - 1941
Canada – Bowman [series] (2 folders)
Canada – General

Chatham - 1966

```
C Con't
Box 5211
Canada - General 1954 -55
Canada - Mosgrove Series
Canada - North
Canada - Pictures
Canada - Politics
Canada - Politics
Canada - Politics
Canadian Authors Association
Canadian Authors Association - 1951
Canadian Authors Association - 1953 -4
Canadian Authors Association - First Serial Rights 1948, 1949
Canadian Flag
Canadian Industries Limited : 1947
Canadian Marconi Company
Canadian Messenger
Canadian West
Canadian West - Pioneers
The Canuck Nation Builder - March 1912
Centenarians
Centenarians
Centennial
Centennial
Centennial - 1967
Central Pipeline Company Correspondences
Chamber of Commerce - Chatham
Characters - General
Charlotteville - 1941
Chatham - Sept. 19, 1950 - Mar. 2, 1953
Chatham
                                         Box 5212 cont'd
                C Con't
Box 5212
Chatham
                                         Chatham T. P.
Chatham
Chatham
Chatham - 1941
Chatham - July 7, 1949 - Apr. 8, 1951
Chatham - Kent County
Chatham - June 13, 1952
Chatham
Chatham
Chatham - City Boards 1945
Chatham - City Council 1945
Chatham - Henry Smyth
Chatham - Horsburgh
Chatham - Industries
C hatham - Industries Series 1954
Chatham - Museum
Chatham - Mar. 1, 1954 - Oct. 30, 1954
Chatham - 1957
Chatham - July 18, 1957
Chatham - Sept. 1, 1958
Chatham - Aug. 1948 - Dec. 1959
Chatham - Kent County 1962
```

Cryptoquotes Cryptoquotes

Cryptoquotes - July 1956 (2 folders)

```
Box 5213
                C Con't
                                                               C Con't
                                               Box 5215
                                               Cryptoquotes - 1948
Chatham
Chatham - June 1955 - Dec. 31, 1955
                                               Cryptoquotes - Mar. 16, 1949-Dec. 31, 1949
Chatham - Duck Diary
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jan - Apr. 1950
                                               Cryptoquotes - May - Aug. 1950
Chatham - Election 1954
                                               Cryptoquotes - Sept. - Dec. 1950
Chinese - Aug. 1904
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jan. 1951
Christy and Moore LTD.
Churchill, Winston
                                               Cryptoquotes - July - Dec. 1951
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jan. - June 1952
Clothes
Cobalt
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jul. - Dec. 1952
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jan. - June 1953
Collectors
                                               Cryptoquoted - Jul. - Dec. 1953
Column
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jan. - June 1954
Column
Column Data
                                               Cryptoquotes - Jan 1955
Column Data
                                               Cryptoquotes - July-Dec. 1955
Column Data
                                               Curtis Brown Ltd. - 1931 - 34
Column Data
Column Data
                                               D
Column Data
Column Data
                                               Dauphin
Columnist of 1965
                                               Daybook - 1933
Confederation
                                               Dereham - 1940
Confederation - 1966
                                               Desert
Contest
Conundrums - June 1904
                                                                D Con't
                                               Box 5216
Corday and Gross Co. - 1925
Cornwall
                                                Detroit
Cornwall - Stormont
                                                Detroit Frontier - War of 1812
Correspondences
                                                Dialect
Correspondences
                                                Dieppe - 1942-3; Dieppe - 1962
Correspondences - Victor Lauriston 1956 - 62
                                                Doctor Book - "A Centennial Chronicle of
Countries
                                                                Kent Doctors" 1967
Cowper Series
                                                Doctor Material
Crime 1942
                                                Doctor Material
                                                Doctor Material
                C Con't
Box 5214
                                                Doctor Material
                                                Doctor Material
Crime
                                                Doctor Material
Crime
                                                Doctor Material
Crime
                                                Doctor Material
Crime
                                                Doctor Material
Crime - 1942
                                                Doctors Letters
Crime - 1943
                                                Doctors Letters
Crime
                                                Doctors Letters
Crisis - 1849
                                                Doctors Letters
Crowds
                                                Doctors - 1954 List
Cryptoquotes
                                                Dominion Glass - 1947
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
Cryptoquotes
```

D Con't Box 5217 Box 5219 Donovan Campaign 1955 Gambling Dorchester - 1940 - 42 Garden Dorothy Dix Garden Dover - Kent County Gas Age - 1948 Dover Gas Age - 1951 - 1954 Dover Gas and Petroleum Ass'n Dover Gasline Series - 1954 Drake Day Gaspe Oil Gaspe Oil - Quebec Dreams Dresden Gaspe 0il 1946 Dresden Gaspe Oil 1947 - Quebec Drillers Experiences General - 1944 Dude Wrangler General - 1945 Dufferin General - 1946 Dufferin General - 1947 Dundas General - 1948 Dundas General - 1949 General - 1950 Dunwich - 1941 Duplicates - 1952 General - 1951 Duplicates - 1952 General - 1951 General 1952 E Earthquakes Eato, H. P. - to 1938 Eato, H. P. 1942 - 1951 Edits, 1952 Editorials - May 1920 Editorials - June 1920 Editorials - July 1920 Editorials - Nov. 1920 Edward VIII Egypt Eire Box 5218 E Con't Box 5218 Con't Box 5218 Con't Elgin County Fort Norman Essex - Mar. 10, 1962 Elgin Fort William Essex - 1966 Elgin France Essex County - Jan. 3, 1948 Elgin Essex - Windsor May 3, 1947 Elgín Europe - Places **England** Erie Beach - June 10, 1954 F Erieau - Oct. 12, 1959 Falcon Club Eskimos Fan Mail - 1945 to 1947 Essex County Farming Essex - June 21, 1947 Feature Fiction Inc. Essex Sept. 11, 1948 - Nov. 15, 1949 Fenian Raids - 1865 to 66 Essex - Apr. 23, 1959 Fenians Essex - May 20, 1956 - Apr. 23, 1959 Flags Essex - Apr. 3, 1955 - Mar. 31, 1956 Florida Boom Essex County Ford, A. R. 1962 Essex - Apr. 3',1955 Ford Columns

> Ford Columns Forest Fires

```
Box 5220
                G Con't
                                                       H Con't
                                       Box 5222
 General - 1953
                                       Huron County
 General - 1954
                                       Huron
                                       Huron - Aug. 11, 1951
 General - 1955
                                       Huron - Apr. 9, 1949 - Aug. 11, 1951
 General - 1956
                                       Huron - Sept. 19, 1952
 General - 1957
 General - Jan. 1958
                                       Huron
 General - 1959
                                       Huron
 General - 1965
                                       Huron
 General - 1957 - 66
                                       Huron - Aug. 1954
                                       Huron - Dec. 1, 1957 - June 15, 1960
 General - 1967
                                       Huron - 1960
 General
 General
                                       Huron - 1960 -61
                                       Huron - Feb. 13, 1963
 General
 General.
                                       Huron - General Apr. 1, 1943 - Mar. 24, 1945
                                       Huron - General Apr. 9, 1949
 General
 Glengary - Oct. 28, 1944
                                       Huron - Goderich Jan. 3, 1948 - Apr. 9, 1949
 Goderich - Medals
                                       Huron - Goderich 1962
 Goderich - Medals 1942 - 1955
                                       Huron-Goderich
 Gordan
                                       Huron - Goderich
 Gordan, Hortence
                                       Huron - Goderich
 Gosfield - Essex County Lot 7
                                       Huron - History
 Gosfield - Essex County Lot 8 1922 City Council
 Gosfield - Lot 9 Junior Story
 Gosfield - 10
 Gosfield - 11
 Gosfield - 12
 Gosfield - 13
 Great Lakes
 Great Lakes
 Great Lakes
 Great Lakes - to Aug. 13, 1955
 Great Lakes - Sept. 1, 1959
 Great Lakes - Feb. 9, 1957 - Sept. 1, 1959
                                                                    Box 5221 Con't
                                       Box 5221 Con't
Box 5221
                  G Con't
                                       Grocer's Encyclopedia
                                                                    Howard
 Great Lakes - Erie
 Great Lakes - Erie Fishing
                                       Grolier Society - 1954
                                                                    Howard
                                                                    Howe, C. D.
 Great Lakes - Georgian Bay
                                       Gun Running
                                                                    Huffman 1949
 Great Lakes - Huron
 Great Lakes - Michigan
                                       H
 Great Lakes - Ontario
 Great Lakes - Ontario 1926
                                       Haldimand County
 Great Lakes - Ontario Nov. 1, 1956
                                       Haldimand - July 31, 1945
                                       Haldimand - July 21, 1945
 Great Lakes - W. E. Phillips
 Great Lakes - St. Clair
                                       Haliburton County
 Great Lakes - St. Clair River Apr. 8, Halton County
 Great Lakes - St. Clair Apr. 8, 1956 Halton
 Great Lakes - St. Lawrence
                                       Hamilton
 Great Lakes - 1913 Storm
                                       Hamilton, H. M. (3 folders)
 Great Lakes - Superior
                                       Hardware - Meeting and Concerts
 Green, Gavin.: Hamilton
                                       Harwich
 Grey
                                       Hastings
 Grey - July 21, 1945
                                       Hayden, C. A. Series
· Grey - July 21, 1945
                                       Highgate
                                       Highgate - June 2, 1948
```

Horse and Buggy Days

8	
Box 5223 H Con't	Box 5224 K Con't
Huron - Goderich	Kent Elections 1958
Huron - Salt	Kent Elections
Huron - Tiger Dunlop	Kent- Erieau Sept. 29, 1944 - July 31, 1948
Huron - Van Egmond	Kent - Gas Fields
Harok van benond	Kent - General
I	Kent - General
<u>. </u>	Kent - General
Imperial Oil Ltd.	Kent - General Aug. 6, 1955
Indian Magazine	Kent - General Aug. 6, 1955
Indians	Kent Historical Society
Indians - Jan. 3, 1948	Kent History - 1950
Indians	Kent History - 1951
Indians	Kent History - Sales 1952
Indians	Kent History - 1953
Indians	Kent History - 1954
Indians	Kent History
Indians	Kent Nature
Indians - Fairfield	Kent - Press Club 1951 - 1955
Indians - Feb. 1, 1963	Kent - Snow 1944 - 45
Indians - Six Nations	Kent - Soldiers 1943
Indians - Tecumseh	Kent - Soldiers 1944
Inglorious Milton Inventions	Kent - Soldiers 1944 - 45
Islands	Box 5225 K Con't
Islands	BOX 3223 R COIL C
J	Kent-Soldiers 1945
2	Kent - Soldiers 1945
Jones, J. A 1924 - 25	Kent - Soldiers
Jones, J. A 1925	Kent - March 1955 Storm
	Kent - Writers Sept. 21, 1946
K	Kingston
	Kingston
Kenora	Kirkland Lake
Kent - 1962	Klondike
Kent - 1965 Kent - Chatham	T _o
Kent - Chatham Kent - County Council 1945	L
Kent - County cuts 1957	Lambton - May 5, 1951
Kent - Division Courts	Lambton - Aug. 9, 1953 - Nov. 1, 1954
Kent Dresden	Lambton
Rent - Election 1957	Lambton
Kent - Election 1958	Lambton
Kent - Elections	Lambton
	Lambton
	Lambton - Feb. 17, 1949 - July 7, 1949
	Lambton - July 7, 1949 - Aug. 27, 1949
	Lambton - Aug. 27, 1949 - Nov. 15, 1949
	Lambton - Apr. 28, 1951
	Lambton - Sept. 19, 1952 - Aug. 29, 1953
g ^{sel}	Lambton - Oct. 30, 1954 - Apr. 8, 1956
	Lambton - Apr. 8, 1956 - Apr. 20, 1958
	Lambton - Apr. 12, 1958 - Mar. 7, 1959
	Lambton - Mar. 14, 1959 Lambton - Feb. 13, 1963
	namhron - Len. 13, 1303

```
Box 5226
                 L Con't
                                                       L Con't
                                       Box 5228
Lambton - History 1948 - 49
                                       Letters
Lambton - Oil Fields
                                       Letters 1955
Lambton - Petrolia
                                       Letters 1959
Lambton - Petrolia
                                       Letters 1959
Lambton - Rural Oct. 11, 1947
                                       Letters 1960 - 61
                                                           / Letters 1960
Lambton - Rural
                                       Letters 1961
Lambton - Rural Oct. 11, 1947
                                       Letters 1962
Lamp of Learning - 1965
                                       Letters 1963
Lamp of Learning - 1965
                                       Letters 1963
Lanark
                                       Letters 1964
Laurier
                                       Letters 1966
· Lauriston : A Biography
                                       Letters 1967 - 69
                                       Letters 1967 - 69
Leeds
                                       Letters - Thank Yous
Leeds - Grenville
                                       Lincoln
Lennox - Addington Dec. 27 1947
                                       Lincoln
Lennox and Addington
                                       London
Letters
                                       London
Letters
                                       London
Letters.
                                       London
Letters.
                                       London
Letters
                                       London
Letters,
                                       London
Letters.
                                       London
Letters.
                                       London
Letters.
                                       Letters 1921 - 22
                                       M
                 L Con't
Box 5227
                                       Macaulay Club
Letters 1922.
                                       Macaulay Club
Letters 1922
                                       Macaulay - Banquets
Letters 1922
                                       Macaulay Club
Letters 1922
Letters 1922
Letters 1922
Letters 1922.
Letters 1923
Letters 1923
Letters 1924
Letters 1924 - 1926
                               Arthur Stringer correspondence has been
Letters 1925 - 27
                               incorporated as part of the Arthur Stringer fonds
Letters 1928
Letters C. 1935
Letters 1938
Letters 1938
Letters 1939 - 40
Letters 1940
Letters c. 1940
Letters 1940 - 41
Letters 1941 - 42
```

B5229 B5231 Macaulay Club (4 folders) Middlesex - July 27, 1946-Oct. 20, 1947 Macaulay Club - Programs - 1915-1955 Middlesex – [Aug. 2, 1949-Feb. 9, 1952] Mackenzie Field Development News - 1931 Middlesex – Aug. 1, 1956- July 18, 1957 Middlesex - Feb. 12, 1956-Sept. 21, 1958 MacNab Historical Association – 1945-Maitland Port- 1960 - Sept. 1962 Middlesex –London – Sep 16/44-Jul 21/45 Malden - 1940 Middlesex - London - Nov.6 /48-Mar.17 /51 Manitoba – [1947-1962] Middlesex-London – Jan. 1 /53 – Feb.7 /55 Manitoba – [1956 – 1966] Middlesex-London – Feb. 5 /55 – Feb.12 /56 Manitoulin Middlesex-London – Feb.12 /56-July 31 /56 Maps Middlesex –London – Aug.1 /56-July 18 /57 Maritimes – [1947-1955] Middlesex -London - Feb 1958-1962 Maritimes - Acadia Middlesex-London – Apr 20 /58-Mar 26 /59 Middlesex-London - Sept 1958 - Jun 25 /60 Maritimes - Ships Martin, Paul Middlesex-London – Mar 27 /59 – Apr10 /60 Middlesex –London – Nov. /60 – Feb. 7 /63 Mayas Maybe I'm Wrong – 1956 Middlesex-London - Aug-Dec 1962 Maybe I'm Wrong – 1954-1956 Middleton - 1940 Maybe I'm Wrong – [1957-1967 Miscellaneous Maybe I'm Wrong - 1958 Miscellaneous items Maybe I'm Wrong – [1960-1965] Maybe I'm Wrong - 1961 Maybe I'm Wrong - Christmas theme [broadside] (duplicates) Maybe I'm Wrong – [1965-1968] Maybe I'm Wrong - [1966-1968] Maybe I'm Wrong - 1968 Maybe I'm Wrong

B5230

Mersea, Lot 6, Conc. 1

Maybe I'm Wrong – 1958	Mersea, Lot 12, Conc. 1
Maybe I'm Wrong – 1959	Mersea, Plan 394
Maybe I'm Wrong – 1960	Mersea, Lots 3 & 4, Conc. 1
Maybe I'm Wrong – 1961	Mersea, Plan 1321
Maybe I'm Wrong – 1966	Michigan
Correspondence to Victor Lauriston – 1959	Michigan Tradesman
McNab Papers – transcribed? 1945	Middlesex (2 folders)
Memorial Service for Queen Victoria, Feb.2 1901	Middlesex – Oct.20, 1947 – Aug. 2, 1949
Merchandise – Encyl.	Middlesex – [1938-]
Merchandising	Middlesex – [1954-]
Mersea	Middlesex (5 folders)
Mersea, Lot 1, Conc. 1	Middlesex – Sept 1962 – Feb. 10, 1963
Mersea, Lot 2, Conc. 1	_
Mersea, Lot 3, Conc. 1	
Mersea, Lot 5, Conc. 1	

Box 5232 M Con't

Miscellaneous Items
Monte Carlo
Montreal
Montreal
Montreal - Quebec
Moore Corportation
Motor Cars
Movies
Municipal Elections Nov. 25, 1945
Museum - Chatham Kent
Muskoka
Mysteries

N

Nagasaki Bombing National Geographic News Bulletin National Geographic News Bulletin National L brary 1954 National Library Natural Gas Natural Gas Ass'n Natural Gas and Petroleum Ass'n Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Ontario The Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canada 1941 - 47 Natural Gas and Petroleum Association 1948 - 52 Natural Gas and Petroleum Association 1953 - 55 Natural Gas and Petroleum Association Clips 1919 - 20 Negroes to Aug. 13, 1953 New Brunswick New Brunswick New Brunswick - 1957 New Brunswick Maritimes Newfoundland Newfound land Newfoundland 1949 - 1956 Newfoundland 1956 New Ontario

Newspaper Articles Misc. Nespaper Articles 1967

Box 5233 N. Con't N Con't Box 5235 New York Newspaper Articles 1964 - 67 News - 1916 Newspaper Articles 1964 - 67 News Campaign 1917 Newspaper Articles 1966 - 67 News 1943-1950 Newspaper Articles News I 1951 NewspaperArticles News 1951 Newspaper Articles News - July 1951 - 52 Newspaper Articles News 1952 Newspaper Articles News Jan. 1952 NewspaperArticles News Jan - Dec. 1953 Newspaper Articles News (Miw) Sept. - Dec. 1953 Newspaper Articles News (Miw) Jan. - Dec. 1954 Newspaper Articles 1916 News (Miw) Jan, Apr. 1955 Newspaper Articles 1916 Newspaper Articles - Jan. 10, 1948 News Edit 1952 News Edit Jan. 1953 Newspaper Articles 1961 News Editorials Newspaper Articles 1960 - 62 News Edits - Reprinted Newspaper Clippings News - Old Timer Oct. 18, 1952 Newspaper Clippings News - Ray Munro ٠٠٠ . . News Releases Newspaper Clippings - Jan - Apr. 1917 News Specials Newspaper Clippings - May - Aug. 1917 News Specials Newspaper Clippings - Sept. - Nov. 1917 Newspaper Clippings - Jan. - Feb. 1918 News Specials Newspaper Clippings - Apr. 1918 Box 5234 N Con't Newspaper Clippings Jan. - Apr. 1919 News Specials - 1954 N Coatt Box 5236 News Specials - 1955 News Specials - 1956 Newspaper Clippings May - Aug. 1919 News Specials Jan - June 1957 Newspaper Clippings Sept. - Dec. 1919 News Specials July - Dec. 1957 Newspaper Clippings - Jan. - Apr. 1920 News Specials 1958 Newspaper Clippings Sept. 1920 News Specials ← Jan. 1958 Newspaper Clippings Oct. 1920 News specials - 1959 Newspaper Clippings Dec. 1920 News Specials-1959 Newspapers News Specials-1960 Niagara News Specials-1961 Niagara News Specials-1961 Niagara Aug. 2 1952 - Apr. 3, 1955 News Specials - 1961 Niagara Apr. 3, 1955 - Sept. 3, 1957 News Specials-1961 Niagara - Sept. 5, 1957 - July 1, 1959 News Specials-1962 Niagara - July 1, 1959 - Jan. 21, 1963 News Specials-1962 Niagara Jan. 21, 1963 News Specials-1963 Nigeria Newspaper May 1959

Box 5239 . 0 Con't
Oil, Gas 1919 Oil and Gas Journal Oil and Gas Journal Oil and Gas Journal 1928 Oil and Gas Journal 1932 Oil and Gas Journal 1933 - 34 Oil and Gas Journal 1936 -37 Oil and Gas Journal 1938 Oil and Gas Journal 1940 Oil and Gas Journal 1941 Oil and Gas Journal 1943 - 4 Oil and Gas Journal 1945 - 47 Oil and Gas Journal 1948 - 55 Oil, Paint and Drug Reporter Oil Seconds 1917 Oil Weekly, 1925 Old ountry Ontario June 23, 1956 Ontario June 23, 1956- Mar. 3, 1957 Ontario Ontario Election 1948 Ontario Glection 1955 (June 9) Ontario Glection 1959
Box 5240 0 Con't
Ontario - General Aug. 29, 1953 to Aug. 13, 1955 Ontario - General Ontario - General Aug. 4, 1945 - Jan. 3, 1948 Ontario - General Jan. 3, 1948 - Aug. 2, 1949
Ontario - General Aug. 2, 1949 - Aug. 11, 1951
Ontario - General Aug. 11, 1951 - Aug. 29, 1953 Ontario - General Aug. 13, 1955 - July 13,
Ontario Sept. 1958 Ontario - General July 13, 1958 - Apr. 10, 1960 Ontario - General Apr. 10, 1960 Ontario - Historical Orford Township - Kent County Orford Township Orient Orient Oshawa - 1957 - 58 Ottawa Ottawa Ottawa

Box 5240 Con't	Box 5242 P Con't
Ottawa 1966	Pioneer
Oxford	Pioneer
Oxford	Places
Oxford	Places - World
Oxford	Plays
Oxford 1940	Poetry
Oxford May 3 1947 - Apr. 9 1949	Poetry
Oxford May 3, 1952 - Aug. 31, 1954	
Ox1014 May 5, 1992 - Aug. 51, 1994	Police 1946
Box 5241 0 Con't	Police June 1946
BOX 3241 0 COIL C	Police Aug. 1946
Oxford 1954 - 57	Police Dec. 1946
Oxford 1957	Police Jan. 1947
Oxford Sept. 8, 1962	Police Mar. 1947
Oxford Sept. 6, 1902	
P [*]	Police Apr. 1947
,£	Police May 1947 Police June 1947
Double Dans Chama	
Park's Drug Store	Police July 1947
The Parksburg Rig and Reel Company	
Parliament	Police Sept. 1947
Parry Sound	Box 5243 P Con't
Parry Sound	<u>Box 5243</u> P Con't
Pattison 1935	D-14 O-+ 10/7
Pattinson 1945 - 55 Peel	Police Oct. 1947 Police Dec. 1947
	Police Jan. 1948
Pencillings - Kerrywood	Police Feb. 1948
People - Canadians	Police Mar. 1948
Personal Dupes	Police Apr. 1948
Personalities	Police May 1948
Perth County	Police June 1948
Perth June 25, 1944	Police July 1948
Perth Aug. 27 1949	Police Aug. 1948
Perth Aug. 27, 1949	Police Sept. 1, 1948
Perth Aug. 2, 1952 - June 3 1955	Police Oct. 1948
Perth July 1, 1955 - May 14, 1959	Police Nov. 1948
Perth May 14, 1959 - Dec. 1962	Police Dec. 1948
Perth Dec. 1962	Police Jan. 4, 1949
Perterborough	Police Feb. 1949
Peterboro	Police Mar. 1949
Petrolia	Police Apr. 1949
Petrolia	
Photographs	
Photo Repro.	
Pick-ups	
Pick-ups	
oran vestorensia (IIII 12:1970)	

Box 5244	P Con't	Box 5246 P Con't
Police May 1	949	Port Arthur
Police June	1949	Port Arthur Nov. 20, 1948
Police July	1949	Port Stanley
Police Aug.	1949	Prairie
Police Sept.	1949	Prairie - Lethbridge
Police Oct. :	1949	Prairie - Pioneer
Police Nov.	1949	Predictions - General
Police Dec. :	1949	Prescott
Police Jan. :	1950	Prescott
Police Feb	1950	Prime Minister - Canada
Police Mar. :	1950	Prince Edward
Police May 1	950 ·	Prince Edward
Police Jul. :	1, 1950	Prince Edward Island Maritimes
Police Court	News	Prophecy
Police Court	1945	Printing Expences
Police Court	s 1945	Psychology
Police Court	s 1945	Publicity Stuff
⁴⁴ 828		Publicity 1926 - 7
Box 5245	P Con't	Published Stories
		Published Stories
Police Court		Published Stories - A Saga of the Seven Seas
Police Court		Published Stories
Police Court		Published Stories 1935 - On the Chinook Trail
Police Court	1948	Published Stories "People Must Eat"
Politics		Pugilists
Politics		_
Politics Jun	e 20, 1953	Q
Politics		Access 1 1000
Politics		Quebec
Politics		Quebec
Politics	-1 HEE 1052	
Politics 195	ake Huffman 1953	
Politics June		
Politics 195		
Politics 195		<u> </u>
Politics July		
Politics 196	The state of the s	
Politics 196		
Politics 196		
TOTTCICS 170	U	

Box 5248 S Con't Box 5247 Q Con't Quebec St. Laurent, Louis P. M. Quebec 1947 San Francisco 1955 Saskatchewan Saskatchewan Saskatchewan 1945 Rackets Saskatchewan 1947 Radio Sault Ste Marie Radio Broadcasts Sault Ste Marie Radio Broadcasts School Board Radio Broadcasts CKLW School Lands Radio Broadcasts CKLW School Programs Railroads Scotch Raleigh Scotsman 1955 Raleigh - 1943 Scribbled Notes Raleigh - Nov. 6, 1948 Scribbled Notes Raleigh Scribbled Notes Rebellion 1837 Scribbled Notes Rebellion - 1837 Scribbled Notes Rebellion - 1837 Scribbled Notes Reliance Ins. Co. - Failure Scribbled Notes Renfrew Sherbrooke Que. Renfrew Ships Resorts Ships The Rhetorical Corner Ships Ridgetown Ships Sail Ridgetown Shooting Riel Rebellion 1885 Short Story by W. C. Lamarch Riel - 1885 Simcoe Reil Rebellion 1885 Simcoe June 30, 1955 Riel - 1876 Simcoe July 1, 1955 Rig and Reel South Africa Rolls Family History Southwold Township Elgin County Romantic Kent Soviets Romantic Kent 1955 Romantic Kent 1956 Romantic Kent 1959 Romantic Lauriston Romney Township, Kent County Romney 1943 Romney Romney Rondeau Rotary History Rough Notes Royal Bank Royal Bank Monthly Letters The Royal Bank of Canada Monthly Letter The Royal Bank of Canada Monthly Letters 1968

```
Box 5249
                S Con't
Space
Spani h America
Specifications for Blenheim School
Speeches CFCO
Speeches - General to 1939
Speeches - General to 1940
Speeches - Others
Stalin
Stamps
Stamp Collection
Stamp Collection 1950 - 56
Stamp Collection 1957
Stock Salesmen
                              These folders are now part of Arthur Stringer fonds
Stringer, Arthur File #1
                              Note: More information on Arthur Stringer is
Stringer, Arthur File #2
                              located at Special Collections including the two books
Stringer, Arthur File #3/
                              Postcript to A Poet by Victor Lauriston and Victor
                              Lauriston Night Dec. 3, 1949
Sudbury
Sudbury
Sudbury
Sudbury Jan. 3, 1953 - Apr. 8, 1953
Sudbury Apr. 8; 1953 - July 25, 1953
Sudbury July 25, 1953 - Dec. 31, 1953
Sudbury Jan. 1, 1954 - Apr. 16, 1954
Sudbury Apr. 16, 1954 - Nov. 1, 1954
Sudbury Nov. 2, 1954 - Feb. 7, 1955
Sudbury Feb. 7, 1955 - May 29, 1955
Sudbury May 29, 1955 - Nov. 20 1955
Sudbury Oct. 1957
```

Sudbury June 8, 1958 - Apr. 23, 1959 Sudbury Apr. 23, 1959 - July 30, 1959 Sudbury Aug. 1, 1959 - Mar. 4, 1960

Sudbury Mar. 4 1960

Trees

```
Box 5250
Tailors
Taylor, T. H.
Taylor, T. H. and Company Limited
Teaching
Telegraph
Testimonial Dinner 1949
Thames River
Thames River 1947 Flood
Thamesville
Thamesville
Thrift
Thomson Executive's Mutual Investment Fund (on side because of size)
Tijuana
Tilbury Kent County
Tilbury
Tilbury East, Kent County
Tilbury East Kent County
Timmins Sept. 25, 1953 - Aug. 13, 1955
Timmins Aug. 27, 1955 - June 30, 1956
Timmins July 1, 1956 - Apr. 24, 1959
Timmins Apr. 24, 1957
Tiny Tree Publishing Company
Tiny Tree Club
Tiny Tree Club
Tiny Tree Club
Tiny Tree Club
Tiny Tree Club 1934
Tiny Tree Club 1935 - 37
Tiny Tree Club 1944 - 1946
                                       Arthur Stringer letters now form
Tiny Tree Club - Comments 1934 ←
                                       part of Arthur Stringer fonds
Tiny Tree Club - Dealers 1934
Tiny Tree Club - Direct Sales 1934
Tiny Tree Club - Libraries
                 T Con't
Box 5251
                                       Box 5251 Con 't
Tiny Tree Club - Publicity 1934
Tiny Tree Club - Reviews 1934
Tiny Tree Club - 1943
                                       Uncle Mat's Monthly Letter
Tiny Tree Club - 1947
                                       United Stated
Tobacco
Toronto
Toronto
Toronto
                                       Victoria, Ont.
Toronto
                                       Viking
Toronto Sept. 30, 1944 - Aug. 11, 1957 Vikings
Toronto Aug. 11, 195/
                                       Vikings
Toronto Aug. 1954 - May 29, 1955
                                       Voters Li st Kent County 1926
Toronto May 29, 1955 - Apr. 24, 1957
Toronto Apr. 24, 1957
                                       W
Toronto 1958
Toronto Feb. 9, 1963
                                       Waiters
Townsend 1940
                                       Wallaceburg
Trade Papers
                                       Wallaceburg 1962
Trappers
                                       Wallaceburg Feb. 21, 1952 - Oct. 1962
Travel
                                       Walsingham 1941
```

B5252

War

War 1916 - 1918

War 1917 - 1918

War 1919

War 1939 Canada

War 1939 – 1940

War 1941

War 1942 (3 folders)

War 1943 General (2 folders)

War 1943

War of 1812

War of 1812 - Sept 1 1936

Water Lot Patents (empty)

B5253

Waterloo (3 folders)

Waterloo 9 Feb 1956

Waterloo Apr 53 – 1 Sept 1956

Waterloo 1 Sept 1956 – 9 Feb 1963

Welland to May 11 1957

Welland May 11 1957 -

Wellington (3 folders)

Wellington Oct 2 1953 – May 11 1953

Wellington May 11 1957 –

Wellington Mar 4 1960 –

Wentworth

Wentworth May 11 1957 -

Wentworth Jan 3 1948 – May 11 1957

West-color

West Indies (2 folders)

[unknown folder – title unreadable]

Western Ore Examiner 1943

Westman Book 1951-53

West Man Story

Wheatley (2 folders)

Windham 1940-1941

Windsor

Windsor May 3 1947 – July 7 1949

Winnipeg

Witch Doctors

Woodhouse

World War I

World War II (2 folders

B5254

Writers – Canada (2 folders)

Writing 1931 - 1934

Writing

Yarmouth

Yellowknife

York

York to May 11 1957

York May 11 1957 -

Yukon (2 folders)

Zone (2 folders)

- 1. Ablore short story
- 2. Absolute Alibi short story manuscript
- 3. Advertising Series article manuscript
- 4. After Hours short .. story manuscript
- 5. Agony Over a Rubber Plant short tory manuscript, rejection slips
- 6. Animate Infinity short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 7. Apology to Arthur Stringer article manuscript
- 8. Arm of Goincidence short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 9. Articles Sold -
- 10. At the Precise Moment short story manuscript
- 11. Au Derriere Chez Ma Tante short story rejection slips
- 12. Authors All short story manuscript
- 13. Automaton short story
- 14. Avalanche short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 15. The Awakening of Mantony short story manuscript
- 16. Babe short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 17. Bad Egg short story manuscript
- 18. Barcarolle short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 19. The Beckoning Byway short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 20. The Better Shot short story manuscript
- 21. The Boom of the Surf short story manuscript
- 22. Bothwell Story short story manuscript
- 23. Boulders in the Way short story manuscript
- 24. Bread of Life short story

- 25. Bridge Story short story
- 26. Brother Jenkins short story manuscript
- 27. Brothers of the Earth short story manuscript
- 28. Brown Eyes short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 29. Buckeye Boy short story manuscript
- 30. Bulletin Story short story manuscript
- 31. Bum Cigar short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 32. The Cage short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 33. Can We Forget? poem manuscript, rejection slips
- 34. Cash Bail short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 35. Castle Sunset novel manuscript
- 36. Cello Solo short story manuscript
- 37. A Century of Milling novel manuscript
- 38. Chance short story manuscript
- 39. Characterization notes
- 40. Cheques Astray article manuscript
- 41. Chief Chard Gets Action short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 42. Children notes
- 43. Children in the Cavern short story manuscript
- 44. Chinese in Canada article manuscript
- 45. Christmas Story short story manuscript
- 46. City of Bronze short story manuscript
- 47. Claim of Posterity short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 48. Closest Chum short story manuscript, rejection slips

- 49. The Clue to the Cryptogram short story manuscript
- 50. Coming of the Theif short story manuscript
- 51. Compassionate Leave short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 52. Concerning Jean Ross short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 53. Conquering Slough short story manuscript
- 54. A Corner in Candles short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 55. Corpus Delecti short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 56.Correct Me if I'm Wrong short story --manuscript
- 57. Court Case short story mansucript
- 58. Court Mystery short story manuscript
- 59. The Cow Picture short story manuscript
- 60. Cross My Palm short story manuscript

Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings - Box 2 of 10

- 1. Dago short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 2. Dandelion Feud short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 3. Dashmore short story manuscript
- 4. Daylight Saving short story manuscript
- 5, Dead Mans Hole short story manuscript
- 6. Deck of Fate short story manuscript
- 7. The Devil Guards His Own short story published
- 8. The Devils 13 (2 files) short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 9. The Diamond short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 10. Diary of A Small Town Alderman short story manuscript
- 11. Dogs of ST. PolyCarp short story manuscript
- 12. Doing Brown short story manuscript
- 13. Dots and Dashes (2 files) novel manuscript, rejection slips
- 14. Dove of Peace short story rejection \$lips
- 15. Downer and Outer short story
- 16. Dream of Years short story
- 17. Dumb Cluck short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 18. The Eagle with Sparrows Wings short story manuscrip t
- 19. Eagles Flight short story manuscript
- 20. Eggs is Aigs short story rejection slips
- 21. Eighteen-Twelve (2 files) novel

- 1. <u>Eighteen-Twelve</u> novel notes
- 2. El Libertador's Dog short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 3. The Escape short story notes
- 4. Every Circumstance (2 files) short story manuscript, notes
- 5. Evil Samaritan short story manuscript
- 6. Exile From Home short story manuscript
- 7. Faithful Jones short story manuscript
- 8. Fake Fiance (3 files) novelette manuscript, notes
- 9. The Fall and Rise and Fall Again of Magnolia's Turn short story manuscript
- 10. Fantastic Story manuscript, notes
- 11. Fiction List
- 12. Fight in Hagerstown short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 13. First Sell the Idea short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 14. Five and Twenty Years short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 15. For Men Must Work short story manuscript
- 16. Forever Blundering short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 17. Forgotten Hero of Kent's Underground aritcle manuscript
- 18. Forgotten Streets of Chatham article manuscript
- 19. Frozen Paystreaks (3 files) novel manuscript, rejection slips
- 20. Galleys for the Stringer Book
- 21. Gamblers short story manuscript
- 22. The Gasmen Get Together
- 23. The Gift of SantoCildes short story manuscript
- 24. Glad Delirium short story manuscript, rejection slips

Page 2

- 25. Glands of Success - manuscript, rejection slips
- 26. Glory Adai Serdes (2 files) short story manuscript
- 27. Goderich Town of Golden Sunsets article manuscript
- 28. A Good Act short story manuscript
- 29. A Grandchild for Chang Li short story mansucript, rejection slips
- 30. Greatest Waste in the World short.story manuscript
- 31. Grizzlies short story manuscript, rejection slips

<u>Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings</u> - Box 4 of 10 Box 5907

Page 1

- 1. Hand Reading Stuff notes, manuscript
- 2. Happy Day short story manuscript
- 3. Happy Ending short story manuscript
- 4. He Sells Her House short story manuscript
- 5. Heartbreak Holiday short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 6. The Heritage of Eyre short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 7. His Guiding Star (2 files) short story notes
- 8. Homecoming (2 files) short story manuscript
- 9. The Hoodoo Well short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 10. <u>Inglorious Milton</u> (4 files) novel manuscripts, notes, galleys, rejection slips, letters
- 11. Isles of Dreams short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 12. It Begins at Home short story manuscript
- 13. It's All Just Bluff short story manuscript
- 14. It's Funny About Twins (3 files) novel manuscript, rejection slips
- 15. It's My Racket short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 16. Jigsaw short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 17. John McGregor short story manuscript
- 18. The Joiner short story manuscript
- 19. The Joker is Always Trump short story manuscript
- 20. <u>Jonasson Story</u> short story notes
- 21. Judge Targo's Silk Hat short story manuscript
- 22. Just a Pipeful short story manuscript
- 23. Just One Red Cent short story manuscript
- 24. Kent Jenner's Link with Vaccination article manuscript

- 25. Kidnapping Story short story manuscript
- 26. King of the Nashwauk short story manuscript
- 27. King of Oil short story ~ manuscript
- 28. Kisses for Sale short story manuscript, notes
- 29. The Land Is Bright (2 files) novel manuscript, notes, rejection slips
- 30. The Life Story of Our Cat Mae West short story manuscript
- 31. The Lodestar short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 32. The Long Road short story manuscript
- 33. Lords of Trace And Trail short story manuscript

Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings - Box 5 of 10

Page 1

B5908

- 1. Lost Heritage (3 files) novel manuscripts, rejection slips
- 2. Lost Lew Gard (4 files) novel manuscripts, notes, rejection slips
- 3. The Luck Penny short story manuscript, rejection slips

Page 1

- 1. Mabray Takes Hold short story manuscript
- 2. The Magnolia Tree short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 3. Make Believe Ann short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 4. The Man Who Couldn't Play Safe novel manuscript
- 5. The Man Who Stalked Alone novel manuscript
- 6. The Man Who Stalked Alone novel manuscript
- 7. Mary Louise Sees the World article manuscript
- 8. Mannington Tiger Stuff short story manuscript
- 9. Massicotte's Money short story manuscript
- 10. Merely Shadows short story -
- 11. Mimic (Greatness) short story manuscript, rejction slips
- 12. The Minotaur (4 files) novel manuscripts
- 13. Miracle of Silence short story -
- 14. Miscellaneous Fiction (2 files)
- 15. Moonlight Madness (2 files) short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 16. More 'n Morons short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 17. Mourning Dress short story manuscript
- 18. Murder at Mountjoy (4 files) short story '
- 19. Mush On! short story manuscript
- 20. The Muskrat Trap short story manuscript
- 21. My Canada poem manuscript
- 22. My Luck is in the North short story rejection slips
- 23. Narmada (2 files) novel manuscript
- 24. The Never Dying "Mother Shipton" Fake short story manuscript

<u>Listing of Victor Lauriston W ritings</u> cont'd - Box 6 of 10

Page 2

- 25. New Stepping Stone short story manuscript
- 26. New Story Plot notes
- 27. No Defence Whatever short story manuscript

Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings - Box 7 of 10

- 1. Notes Dec. 1916 to Jan. 1917
- 2. Notes Oct. 1926
- 3. Notes Apr. to June 1927
- 4. Notes Black Skin
- 5. Notes Colour Stuff
- 6. Notes Descriptive Phrases
- 7. Notes Dialogue
- 8. Notes Dialogue
- 9. Notes Fiction
- 10. Notes General
- 11. Notes General
- 12. Notes General
- 13. Notes Inspirational Bull
- 14. Notes Language
- 15. Notes Language
- 16. Notes Mannington Tiger
- 17. Notes Mater
- 18. Notes Methods
- 19. Notes Methods
- 20. Notes Music
- 21. Notes Office
- 22. Notes Oilfield Colour
- 23. Notes Oilfield Colour
- 24. Notes Opinions

- 25. Notes Peptology Series
- 26. Notes Philosophy
- 27. Notes Stamp Stories
- 28. Notes Style
- 29. Notes Tigers Trespass
- 30. Notes Young Girl Stuff
- 31. The Oath short story manuscript
- 32. Officer Miles O'reilly novel manuscript
- 33. Oil in Sheol short story manuscript
- 34. Outlawed short story manuscript
- 35. Paths of Peril short story manuscript
- 36. Patterns novel mansucript
- 37. Peace Hath Her Horrors short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 38. Penultimate short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 39. Peppermint Humbugs short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 40. The Phantom Mine short story manuscript.
- 41. Picture Puzzle novel manuscript
- 42. Picture Puzzle novel manuscript
- 43. Picture Puzzile novel manuscript
- 44. Pity Mother of Love novelette mansucript
- 45. Plots Canadian History
- 46. Plots Dec. 1916 to Oct. 1917
- 47. Plots General
- 48. Plots General

- 49. Plots Gameral
- 50. Plots General
- 51. Plots General
- 52. Plots General
- 53. Plots Household
- 54. Plots Oilfield
- 55. Plots Rainsford Story, April 18 1911
- 56. Plots short stories genreal
- 57. Plots Talbot Bridge
- 58. Poetry -
- 59. Polio and the Press in Chatham article manuscript
- 60. Postscript to Hong Kong short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 61. Preacher's Luck short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 62. Pretty Lady short story manuscript
- 63. Prima Donna short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 64. Psychology for Peter short story manuscript
- 65. Public Ownership short story manuscript
- 66. Publicity short story manuscript
- 67. The Quadrangle short story mansusript
- 68. Radio Reporter short story manuscript
- 69. Readjusting Mark short story manuscript
- 70. The Reason short story manuscript
- 71. Red Bandolier short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 72. The Receipt short story manuscript

- 73. Red and Black short story manuscript
- 74. Reducing Story short story manuscript
- 75. The Reign of Reform short story manuscript
- 76. Resplendent Scarlet short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 77. Return of the Aepyornis short story manuscript
- 78. Reunion-in HELL short story manuscript
- 79. Revolt short story manuscript
- 80. The Road House short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 84. Romance and Lord Angus Diarmid short story
- 82. Roses of June short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 83. The Ruling Passion short story manuscript
- 84. The Russian Ring short story manuscript

<u>Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings</u> - Box 8 of 10

Page 1

- 1. Salt Water Rendervous short story
- 2. Salt, Scenery, and Sunsets short story
- 3. Saving Sylvia short story
- 4. Savings Articles articles manuscripts
- 5. Second Sight- short story manuscript
- 6. The Second Year short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 7. Seedbacks and Static short story
- 8. Ships Sometimes Come to Port short story rejection slips
- 9, Shoestring Kingon short story manuscript
- 10. Sidelights on Savings short story -
- 11. Sight and Sound
- 12. Simply Salesmanship short story
- 13. Sir Oracle short story includes "Napoleon's Book of Fate"
- 14. A Smile For Luck short story
- 15. Something Beyond the Mountains short story rejection slips
- 16. Soup and Fish short story rejection slips
- 17. Special Investigation of Rodd Jasper short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 18. Star Performer short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 19. Starved Lion short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 20. Story Ideas
- 21. Story Ideas Alliston Story
- 22. Story Ideas Characters
- 23. Story Ideas Men and Women
- 24. Story Ideas Radio Story

- 25. Story Ideas Snow
- 26. Story Notes General
- 27. Story Notes General
- 28. Story Notes General
- 29. Story Notes General
- 30. Story Notes General
- 31. Story Notes Juveniles
- 32. Story Notes Telephone
- 33. Story Notes Strike Out
- 34. Sunny Isles short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 35. Surgeon Story short story manuscript

Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings - Box 9 of 10

Page 1

- 1. The Teeth of the Gift Horse short story manuscript
- 2. Telephone Story short story manuscript
- 3. The Tempting Triangle novel manuscript
- 4. Thaddeus Hocken's House short story manuscript
- 5. That Guy Lindbergh short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 6. That Nurse From Detroit (3 files) novel manuscript
- 7. They Can't Put Nothing Over Me short atory manuscript, rejection slips
- 8. Tiddledy Winks short story manuscript
- 9. Tiger Dunlop Story short story manuscript
- 10. Tigert's Treapass (The Oil Maggot) (2 files) novel manuscript
- 11. The Time Tax short story
- 12. Titles at Topkop short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 13. Too Many Trojans short story manuscript
- 14. <u>Trial of the Flaming Dragon</u> short story (2 files) manuscript, rejection slips
- 15. Travers was My Client short story manuscript
- 16. Trousseau Money short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 17. Two Can Play short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 18. Tyke Came to Dinner short story manuscripts
- 19. <u>Uncle Ethelred's Buffet</u> short story -manuscript
- 20. <u>Uncle Tom's Grave</u> short story manuscrpt
- 21. The Very Self-Evident Case short story manuscript

Listing of Victor Lauriston Writings - Box 10 of 10

Page 1

- 1. Wanted Brunette short story manuscript, rejection slips
- 2. We Rode For McGregor (2 files) novel manuscript
- 3. We Should Be Brothers (5 files) novel manuscript, notes, rejection slips
- 4. What the Hands Told short story manuscript

- 1. Affair at Beaver Dams article manuscript, submissions List
- 2. The Afghan Knights Entertainment short story two manuscripts, submissions list, rejection slips
- 3. Articles 1945-1946 numerous manuscripts, submissions lists
- 4. Articles 1947-1949 numerous manuscripts, submissions lists
- 5. Articles Unsold numerous manuscripts
- 6. Articles Unsold manuscripts and submissions lists
- 7. Articles Unsold manuscripts and rejection slips
- 8. Articles Unsold 1930 manuscripts
- 9. Articles Unsold 1937-1938 manuscripts, submissions lists, one acceptance slip
- 10. <u>Australia's Most Puzzling Creature</u> article manuscript, submissions list, rejection slip
- 11. Barclay's Warnings Went Unheeded article manuscript, submissions list
- 12. The Battle of Life article manuscripts, submissions list
- 13. Both Ends Against the Middle radio play script, submissions list, pamphlet "The Doctor Christian Award", letter regarding award
- 14. Britain's Answer poem manuscript, submissions list
- 15. Buffalo Bill an Italian article manuscript
- 16. The Buried Turtle article manuscript, submissions list
- 17. Busy Beavers article manuscript, submissions list
- 18. The Cage short story manuscript
- 19. Canada Follows the Conquistadors article manuscript, rejection slips, newspaper clippings, submissions list
- 20. <u>Canada's Flag</u> article manuscript (incl'd drawing of flag), submissions list

- 21. The "Canadian Boat Song" article manuscript
- 22. <u>Canadian Footprints of John Brown</u> article manuscript, submissions list, various letters
- 23. The Canuck, number 5 magazine articles, memoranda, notes
- 24. Change your name, Change Your Luck short story manuscript, newspaper clippings, submissions
- 25. Chatham's First Winter Fair Held Ninety Four Years Ago
 article manuscript
- 26. Cheery Chants short articles, two letters
- 27. The City Beautiful and the Greenhouse article manuscript, submissions
- 28. <u>Doctor Askin's Municipal Contests Helped Other Man to Parliament</u>
 article manuscript
- 29. Does Legislation Solve the Repeater Problem ? article manuscript
- 30. <u>Does Legislation Solve the Repeater Problem?</u> article manuscript, submissions list, rejection letter
- 31. Dorothy's Mump Book article manuscript
- 32. 1812 novel story notes, newspaper clippings, pamphlet "Welcome to Historic Amherstburg"
- 33. The Elephant Gives an Interview short story three manuscripts, submissions lists,
- 34. Elroyd's Career short story manuscript, story notes, submissions list
- 35. The Episode of Mortimer article manuscript, submissions list
- 36. Even the War-Songs Change article manuscripts, submissions list, rejection letter
- 37. Evil Samaritans short story manuscript, two letters (one a critical review)
- 38. Exit Bob Davis article manuscript, submissions list
- 39. First Chatham Tennis Club article manuscript, submissions list

- 1. The Man Who Would Not Quit article two manuscripts
- 2. The Minotaur novel manuscript
- 3. The Minotaur novel manuscript (incom;lete)
- 4. Miscellaneous Fiction and Non-Fiction manuscripts, letters, submissions lists
- 5. My Creed article (for The Meteor/The Canuck) -two manuscripts
- 6. The Nest in the Shed short story two manuscripts, submissions list, rejection letter
- 7. Orford Township Owes Beg innings to Famous Colonel Thomas Talbot
 -article manuscript
- 8. The <u>Peculiar Genius of the British People</u> article manuscript, submissions list, letter
- 9. Penalty of Careful Driving articles (incl'd Penalty of CarefulDriving) letters, submissions lists
- 10. The Pendulum Four Years Later article manuscript, submissions list, rejection letter
- 11. Perth County Owes Development to the Famous Canada Land Company article manuscript
- 12. Pioneering in Chatham Township Began in Governor Simcoe's Day -article manuscript
- 13. The Place Where Nothing Could Happen short story manuscript, submissions list, letter, magazine clipping
- 14. Pleasant Thoughts article two manuscripts, letter, submissions
- 15. Presidents Whose Luck Didn't Last article two manuscripts, letter, submissions list
- 16. The Prize Fight Extra short story two manuscripts, submissions list
- 17. The Purchasing short story two manuscripts

- 18. The Romance of Quinine article manuscript, submissions list
- 19. The Royal Line article manuscript, submissions list
- 20. Royal Rulers of America article manuscript, submissions list, rejection letter
- 21. <u>Salute to Bataan</u> poem three manuscripts, submissions list, rejection letters
- 22. <u>Sarawak's Three White Rajahs</u> manuscript, submissions list, rejection slip
- 23. Schemes for Saving article manuscript, submissions lists
- 24. Search for Sulphur in Ontario article manuscript
- 25. Snap-Shot of Some "Tool-Yips" submissions list, rejection letter
- 26. Soldiers of the Soil article two manuscripts, submissions list
- 27. Some Naval History of the Thames article manuscript
- 28. Steamer Trade in Lake Ports article manuscript, submissions list
- 29. The Story of Camphor article manuscript, submissions list
- 30. <u>The Story that Daisy Wrote</u> short story manuscript, submissions 30a. Story Notes- characterization notes, newspaper clippings 30b. Story Notes Children notes, nmewspaper clippings
- 31. Strange Animal Friendships article manuscript, submissions list
- 32. Things Seen at Waterton Park article manuscript, submissions list
- 33. Thomas Spence's Republic article manuscript, three letters, submissions list
- 34. Thriftless Thrift article two manuscripts, submissions list
- 35. Two Mother Cats article manuscript, submissions
- 36. Ups and Downs of West Kent Politics article manuscript, submissions list
- 37. The Very Small Daily, notes, mansucripts, news clippings
- 38. We Love Our Landlady article manuscript, submissions list three rejection slips

- 39. When the Fierce Maoris Waged Peace article two manuscripts, submissions list
- 40. Wolves in Southern Ontario article manuscript, submissions list

Additional material added to Box 5915

Portions of draft mss. for: Inglorious Milton (see also Box 5907) Lost Lew Gord (see also Box 5908) The Tempting Tangle (see also Box 5912?)

Listing of Grace Laugiston Papers

Page 1

Box 1 of One

- 1. Miscellaneous Writings Fiction: parts of manuscripts, notes
 Non-Fiction: parts of essay on Shakespeare,
 notes on Shakespeare essay
- 2. Blotters collection of various blotting pads
- 3. Marriage File letters, newspaper clippings, pamphlets relating to Canadian marriage laws, information on eugenics
- 4. Miscellaneous papers, notebooks etc. relating to various things, people
- 5. Postcards view of the Parliament Buildings, Toronto, Canada]936 Fountain of Time, WashingtonPark, Chicago, 1936 Drawing of the Alamo,]936
- 6. The Price article-notes, manuscript
- 7. For Their Tomorrows short story manuscript, rejection slip
- 8. Wonderful Morning short story manuscripts (complete), submissions list
- 9. War is Cruel short story manuscript; notes
- 10. Our Marriage Laws short story manuscript
- 11. Freedom? short story manuscript, notes
- 12. The Mustard Seed novel manuscript
- 13. The Abduction of Peter short story manuscript, notes
- 14. The Grating Lock short story two manuscripts, submissions list
- 15. For Their Tomorrows short story manuscripts, notes
- 16. All Over Again short story two manuscripts

Victor Lauriston Collection

PAMPHLET FILE

Box 5917

- 1. Addresses Let's Face The Facts: Four Addresses from a series of radio broadcasts by internationally prominent men and women, 1940
 - Address delivered before the Toronto Branch of the Canadian Author's Association, May 11, 1940 by S. Morgan-Powell
 - Addresses delivered to the Annual Meeting of the Canadian Author's Association July 3, 1939 by Hugh Eayrs.
 - The Canadians Who Might Be: An address to the Annual Convention of Toilet goods manufacturers Association of Canada by Douglas How.

Ancient Order of Foresters - Canada - 1895, 1904, 1905, 1907, 1917 - see additions following list

- 2. Archeology Fairfield on the Thames: Report of excavations made on the site of the Early Mission Village 1942-3 by Wilfred Jury, 1945
 - <u>IBID</u>., 1946
 - Crawford Prehistoric Village Site Report on E cavations made on an early Indian Village in Bosanquet Township, Lambton County, Ont. by Wilfred Jury, 1948
 - Report on Prehistoric Flint workshops at Port Franks, Ont. by Wilfrid Jury, 1949
 - The Burley Site by Wilfrid and Elsie Jury, 1952
- 3. The Arts Music and Theatre
 - Thames Theatre Brochure
 - Music Festival Feb. 28 Mar. 3, 1972 Official Programme
 - Town Hall presents Anna May Wong Chinese American Actress, "Leaves from a Chinese Fan"
 - Literature
 - The Roadmakers and Other Tales by A. L. McCready
 - Macnab by R. A. Jeffery
 - Notes on William Shakespeare's "Othello" by Elgiva Adamson
 - Notes on William Shakespear's "As You Like It" by Elgiva Adamson
- 4. Bluewater Circle rive International Circle Drive Michigan, Ont.
- 5. Britain A Travel Guide, 1975
- 6. Buildings <u>Earnscliffe</u>, Ottawa
- 7. Canada General Canadian Markets
 - Royal Canadian Navy Ceremony of the Flags
 - On the Eve of Canada's Centenary What Future Ambitions? by Winnett Boyd.
 - I Stand for Canada! by P. M. Pearson
 - Ontario Companies Act
- 8. Canada Travel General Travel pamphlets of Canada and Railway schedules
- 9. Canada Travel -B ritish Columbia and Alberta Travel Pamphlets

S

- 10. Canada Travel New Brunswick Travel Pamphlets and The Atlantic Advocate, June 1967
- 11. Canada Travel Nova Scotia Travel Pamphlets
- 12. Canada Travel Manitoba Travel Pamphlets
- 13. Canada Travel Ontario Travel pamphlets
- 14. Canada Travel Ontario Maps, Road Maps
- 15. Canada Travel Prince Edward Island Charlottetown, Birthplace of Confederation
- 16. The Canadian Author - Vol. XII No. 2 Dec 1934 Vol. XII No. 3 Mar. 1935 Vol. XII No. 4 June 1935 Vol. XIII No. 1 Sept. 1935 Vol. XIII No. 2 Dec. 1935 (2 copies) Vol. XIII No. 3 Mar. 1936 Vol. XIII No. 4 June 1936 Vol. XIV No. 1 Sept. 1936 Vol. XIV No. 2 Dec. 1936 Vol. XIV No. 3 Apr. 1937 Vol. XIV No. 4 June, 1937 Vol. XV No. 1 Sept. 1937 Vol. XV No. 2 Dec. 1937 Vol. XV No. 3 Apr. 1938 Vol. XV No. 4 July 1938 Vol. XVI No. 1 Autumn 1938 Vol. XVI No. 2 Apr. 1939 (4 copies) Vol. XVI No. 3 Oct. 1939 Vol. XVI No. 4 Jan. 1940
- 17. The Canadian Author and Bookman Apr. 1940, July 1940, Nov. 1940, Feb. 1941, Apr. July 1941, Dec. 1942, Mar. 1943, June 1943, Sept. 1943, Dec. 1943, Mar. 1944, June 1944, Sept. 1944
- 18. The Canadian Author and Bookman Dec. 1944, Mar. 1945, June 1945, Sept. 1945, Dec. 1945 (2 copies), Mar. 1946 (2 copies), June 1946 (2 copies), Sept. 1946 (4 copies), Dec. 1946

- 19. The Canadian Author and Bookman Spring 1947, Fall 1947 (2 copies), Dec. 1947,
 June 1948, Sept. 1948, Fall 1948, Dec. 1948,
 Mar. 1949 (2 copies), Summer 1949 (2 copies),
 Autumn 1949
- 20. The Canadian Author and Bookman Christmas 1949 (2 copies), Spring 1950 (2 copies)
 Autumn 1950 (2 copies), Winter 1950 (2 copies)

- 21. The Canadian Author and Bookman Summer 1951, Autumn 1951, Winter 1952-3, Spring 1952, Summer 1952, Autumn 1952, Spring 1953, Summer 1953, Autumn 1953, Spring 1954, Summer 1954, Autumn 1954, Winter 1955 56
- 22. <u>The Canadian Author and Bookman</u> Spring 1955, Summer 1955, Autumn 1955, Spring 1956, Spring 1957, Summer 1957, Summer 1967 (2 copies)
- 23. Canadian Author's Association Market Lists (2)
- 24. The Canadian Bookman Apr. May 1938, June July 1938, Aug. Sept. 1938
 Oct. Nov. 1938 (3 copies), Feb. Mar. 1939, Apr. May 1939, June July 1939, Aug. Sept. 1939, Oct. Nov. 1939
- 25. Canadian Intelligence Service May 1964, June 1964
- 26. The Canadian Reader Vol. 6 No. 6 Apr. 1965, Vol. 6 No. 7 May 1965, Vol. 7 No. 1, Vol. 7 No. 2, Vol. 7 No. 4, Vol. 7 No. 5, Vol. 7 No. 7
- 27. Canadiana Autumn 1948, June 1953, Jan. 1954, Feb. Mar. 1954, Apr. June 1954
- 28. Canadiana July Sept. 1954, Oct. Nov. 1954, Dec.1954, Jan. 1955, Feb. 1955, Apr. 1962, Mar. 1966
- 29. Car Logs 1930 1941
- 30. Chatham Travel, Tourist and Informantion pamphlets

- 31. Chatham Lawn Tennis Club May 17 1883 Apr. 28, 1985
- 32. Church <u>Botany Church Records and Memories 1858 1941</u> (6 copies)
 The History, Memories and <u>Progress of Botany Methodist Church 1837 1947</u>
 - Christ Church, Chatham, 1952 One Hundred and Thirty-third Anniversary (2 copies)
- 33. Church Holy Trinity Church 75th Anniversary Sept. 1952, Chatham
 - Brief History of Kent Bridge United Church 1893-1953
 - Mount Zion Presbyterian Church, Ridgetown, 1850 1950
 - Park Street United Church of Canada 1842 1943 Chatham, Ont.
 - Park Street United Church of Canda Year Book 1955, 1956
 - St. Patrick's Church Raleigh Ont. 1855 1955
 - St. Paul's United Church Centennial, Petrolia 1865 1965
 - St. Thomas Church River Road, Dover Twp. Kent County 1875 1950 75th Anniversary
 - <u>Victoria Avenue United Church, Chatham 1877 1952</u>
- 34. Church Martyrs' Shrine Message Fall 1967
 - Distaff Doings July 1, 1963
 - The Saints' Herald Nov. 30, 1953
 - The why of Christian Socialism
 - Selby Abbey Church by A. Hutchinson

3.

- 35. Coca Cola Advertisement pamphlet
- 36. County Road Committee Reports Estimated County Road Expenditures for 1952, 1953, Revised 1953, 1954, 1955, 1956, 1958, 1961, 1964
- Driving and Law You and the Law - Could you pass Ontario's New Driver Tests? -Could You Pass Ontario's Driver Tests?
- 38. Editorial Cartoons - Tops in Editorial Cartoons by Ed McNally
- Farmers Almanac The Old Farmer's Almanac by Robert B. Thamas, 1792 1967 Poster 39. and book form, 1792 - 1968 book form, 1792 - 1969 Poster and book form
- 40. Gas- Gas Meters and Measurement by W. H. Hott, - Fifteenth Annual Convention of the Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canda, Windsor, Ont. May 20, 1938 (3 copies)
- Great Lakes Address to Annual Meeting of the Great Lakes Waterways Development Association by Stuart Armour June 3, 1968
- 42. Government - Canada - Press Releases Agreements on Tariffs U. S. and European
 - Progressive Conservative Pamphlet
 - Debates of the Senate Dec. 17, 1964
 - House of Commons Debate July 30, 1964
 - House of Commons Debate Sept. 10.1964
 - House of Commons Debate Dec. 17, 1964
- 43. History The Story of Colonel Drake
 - A Brief History of the Descendants of the late Eliza England of Montrath, Queen's County, Ireland by William H. Johnston
 - For Canada's Future: Lessons from Russia's Past by Winnett Boyd

 - For Canada's Future" What Will it be? by Winnett Boyd.
 Redpath Centennial: One Hundred Years of Progress 1854 1954
 - The Township of Ekfrid 1821 1949
 - Centenary of Ottawa 1854 1954 " The Capital Chosen by a Queen" (2 copies)
 - Golden Jubilee Public General Hospital 1890 1940
 - The Nine-Mile Portage from Kempenfeldt Bay to the Nottawasaga River by Wilfrid Jury and Elsie McLeod Jury
- 44. History Ten to One: The Confederation Wager by Marcel Faribault and Pamphlet describing this book. Robert M. Fowler
 - Appin, Ontario 1847 1947 published by the Appin Women's Institute
 - Fort Malden National Historic Park Amherstburg, Ont.
 - Cream Topics: Golden Anniversary pamphlet of Silverwood Dairies 50 years of Service
 - Historic Data Dominion of Canada Pictorial Jig Saw Puzzles
 - A Tribute to the Buxton Settlement 1963
 - 75th Anniversary School Sections 3 and 4, Orford Township 1889 1964 Darte Ont. Reunion Sat. Aug. 22, 1964

- Milner Carriage Works Chatham Ont.
- Zoar Ohio
- A Page from the Past: The story of the Continental Gundelo 'Philadelphia' on Lake Champlain 1776 1949
- Memories of Ridgetown : The Old Home Town 1950
- 45. History <u>Diamond Jubilee</u>: Souvenir Program for Kent County Canada July 1st, 1927
 - Souvenir Program Presented to the 1957 Annual Conference of the Association of Ontario Mayors and Reeves May 29th, 30th and 31st Chatham
 - Fifty Golden Years 1905 Apr. 5 1955 Anniversary of Ida and Jacob Sparks
 - <u>Chatham's Thirteen Public Libraries from 1839 1903</u> by Doris Parkin Keil Written for the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Chatham Public Library.
 - The Boldoon Mystery 1830 1840 Published by the Wallaceburg News
 - Selections from Canadian Yesterdays by Edgar Andrew Collard
 - Chatham Kent Museum by Victor Lauriston
 - Memoirs of Chatham Kiwanis Club Theatre Party Wed. Dec. 13, 1944
 - <u>Inland Seas</u> Quarterly Bullentin of the Great Lakes Historical Society Winter 1948, Winter 1956
 - Golden Jubilee 1901 1951 St. Joseph's School Chatham, Ont.
 - Lambton County Names and Places Compiled by A. J. Johnston
 - Lives of the U. S. Presidents by George Milburn
 - A <u>History of Blackwell Church and Community</u> Sarnia Twp. Lambton Co. 1958
 - Salvage Canada's Past by Elsie McLeod Murray
 - A Century of Milling: The Story of the T. H. Taylor Company Limited 1848 1948. by Victor Lauriston (4 copies)
 - Old Fairfield on the Thames by Wilfrid Jury
 - The Story of Saturday Night
- 46. History The Birth and Growth of Canada: An Historical Record of its Territorial Changes, Before and After Confederation
 - Early History of Blenheim and Community by Victor Lauriston
 - Ottawa on the Ottawa 1654 1954 Canada's National Capital
 - Social Conditions Among the Negroes in Upper Canada by Fred Landon Ontario Historical Society Vol. XXII
 - The History of Dundurn Castle and Sir Allan MacNab by Welwille Bailey
 - Ontario History Rilroad Surveys 1834 38 Ontario Historical Society
 - The Canadian Historical Review Vol. XXI Dec. 1940 No. 4
 - Ontario Historical Society Public Life and Services of Robert Nichol by Brigadier-General E. A. Cruikshank
 - Canada 1812 1871 : The Formative Years
 - -Duelling in Canada: A Monograph by Francis X. Chauvin M. A.
 - Canada Centennial, Chatham Ont. July 1, 1967 Pageant on the Thames. Official Program with Highlights of Chatham's Past and a Review of Centennial Year (2 copies)
 - A Century of Trading: The Story of the Firm of White, Child and Beney.
 - The Battle of Lundy's Lane by Ernest Cruikshank
 - Official Program 1690 1946 Monster Celebration Fri. July 12, 1946 Chatham, Ont. Celebrating the 256th Anniversary of the Battle of the Boyne

- York Pioneer Bulletin Jan. 1953 Vol. 1, No. 1
- Souvenir Booklet Programme and History Commemorating the Fiftieth Anniversary of Harrison Hall Sixth Annual Picnic Rondeau Provincial Park, Aug. 17, 1939

- 47. History Papermakers and Pioneers: The Ontario Paper Company Limited and Ouebec North Shore Paper Company by Arthur A. Schmon
 - Early Furniture in Upper Canada Village by Jeanne Minhinnick
 - Spinning and Weaving at Upper Canada Village by Audrey Spencer
 - ... The Trend is to Gas... The Story of Provincial Gas Company Limited in the Niagara Peninsula
 - The Pilgrim Story on Cape Cod by William Franklin Atwood
 - <u>Chatham's Thirteen Public Libraries from 1839 1903</u> by Doris Parkin Keil Written for the 50th Anniversary of the Chatham Public Library
 - Our Memorial Arena; Erected by the People of Wallaceburg and District, in Honour of our Fellow Citizens, Both Living and Dead, Whose Sacrifice and Gallantry Helped bring Victory to Our Country in Two World Wars.
 - The Klondike Story: Dawson City Gold Rush Festival North (magazine) Special Klondike Issue May-June 1962
 - <u>Hydro Golden Jubilee Ontario</u> Hydro News Special Issue 50 Years of Hydro Progress in Ontario 1906 1956
 - <u>History of the Natural Gas Situ ation in Essex. Kent and Lambton</u> by F. W. James
 - History of Erieau Yacht Club 1867 1967
 - For Canada's Future: Lessons form the Past by Winnett Boyd P. Eng.
 - The First Forty Years of Rotary International Chatham, Ont. 1921 to 1961
 - Canada 1964 How Can We Grow? By Winnett Boyd P. Eng.
 - Shatford Saga by Earle Beattie
 - The Queen's Own Rifles of Canada 1860 1960 100 Years of Service
- 48. <u>Index to Victor Lauriston's Lambton County's Hundred Years 1849 1940</u> compiled by George Smith
- 49. Kent County Minutes and Proceedings of the Municipal Council of the County

 of Kent 1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895, 1896, Dec. Session 1897,

 June Session 1907, June Session 1909, June Session 1910, June

 Session 1911, June Session 1912, June Session 1913, June

 Session 1914, Jan. Session 1915, June Session 1915, Jan. Session 1916

 Special Mar. & June session 1916, Dec. Session 1916, Jan. Session 1917, June

 Session 1917 (2 copies)
- 50. Kent County Kent County Mo tor League Official Year Book
 - -The County of Kent Municipal and Legal Directory For the Year 1922
 - Auditors Report Kent County 1914
 - Auditors Report For the Town of Blenheim. Kent County Ont. for the Year 1925
 - 51. Kent County Road Map of Kent County 1940-41
 Kent County Road Map 1941-42

- Kent County Southern Ontario: A Good Place to Live: A Good Place to Visit (3 Copies)
- Reasons Why You Sould Come to Kent County (11 Copies)
- 52. Kent County Rev. Josiah Henson
 - Kent Nov. 15, 1939 Vol. 1, No. 1
 - Kent Jan. 15, 1940 Vol. 1, No. 2
 - Kent June 15, 1940 Vol. 2, No. 1
 - The Kent Sportsman July 1940
 - 1952 Annual Meeting Greetings to the Canadian Seed Growers' Association from the County of Kent Western Ont. Exp. Farm Town of Blenheim, Dresden, Ridgetown, Tilbury, Wallaceburg
 - First Annual Survey of Parks and Beaches of Kent County, Ont. 1965
- 53. Kent County Kent County Family Almanac No. 1 5 1946
- 54. Kent Historical Society <u>Kent Historical Society Papers and Addresses</u>

 Vol. 1, 1914, Vol. 2, 1915, Vol. 3, 1917, Vol. 4, 1919

 Vol. 5, 1921 (3 copies), Vol. 6, 1924 (2 Copies)

 Vol. 7 1951
- 55. Lamp of Learning <u>Take 5</u> Vol. 2, No. 3 District One, O. S. S. T. F. June 1965
 - Lamp of Learning Award Press Clippings
- 56. Literary Bulletin and Reading Guide <u>Literary Bulletin</u> Autumn 1936
 Association of Canadian Bookmen
 - <u>Reading Guide</u> Association of Canadian Bookmen Christmas 1936, Spring 1937, Summer 1937
- 57. Literature Curiosity Rewarded: A Dialogue Between Gilbert Knox and the -- Graphic Curious Public
 - We Sail the Ocean Blue by Edna H. Craven and Gerald C. Craven
- 58. Local Governments Treasurer's Detailed Statement and Auditor's Report of
 Receipts and Expenditures and Assets and Liabilities of
 Town of Essex for the Year 1913
 - Auditor's Report for the Municipality of Bridgeburg for the Year 1913
 - Town of Barrie Financial Statement together with the Auditor's Report For the Year Ending December 31, 1913
- 59. Mason's Landmarks Landmarks 1853-1950 by R. W. Bro. Ed Worth
- 60. Middlesex County Council Minutes and Proceedings of the Middlesex County Council, January Session, 1912
- 61. Miscellaneous Famphlets Export Credits Insurance Corporation 1967 Annual Report and Financial Statements
 - Come 'A Singing! Canadian folk-songs
 - Canadian Youth Comes of Age by Kenneth Woodsworth
 - Abroad six Weeks by J. Mercier Denholm
 - -Notepad
 - -Ancient Order of Forester notebook
 - -Confederation Life Association notebook

- -The Livest Book List in Canada Fall Publication McClelland and Stewart, 1922 (2 copies)
- The Distribution of Some Trees and Shrubs of the Carolinian Zone of Southern Ontario by W Sherwood Fox and James H. Super
- Huron's Only Magazine March April 1936
- Owner's Manual 1954
- Journal of the Canadian Bankers' Association Jan. 1934 Vol. XLI No. 2
- The Crucible Feb. Mar. 1943 Vol. IX, No. 1
- <u>Sh-h-h...Here Comes the Censor!</u> by William Arthur Deacon An Address to the Ontario Library Association Mar. 26, 1940
- Ouill and Ouire July Aug. 1964 Vol. 30 No. 4
 - The Dictionary of Canadian Biography Bulletin No.1 Jan. 1960
 - The Scrap Book : Choice Bits of Wit, Humour and Philosophy, Begged, Borrowed and Begotten, first edition
 - A Guide to Successful Bulb Planting McGready's paper Money Record Issue No. 4 Jan. 1950
- Newspaper article from the Evening Patriot, Charlottetown

- 62. Miscellaneous Pamphlets Alcohol Studies Guide Alcoholism and Drug
 Addiction Research Foundation and the Department of
 Education, Ont. 1961
 - Am I My Brother's Keeper? A Study of British Columbia's Labor and Oriental Problems by Agnes G. Laut.
 - Official Guide to the Auckland Municipal Zoological Park Compiled by Robert Hill
 - Early Huron Houses by W. E. Elliott
 - Why Magazine Vol. 1 No. 4 A Roman Holiday by I. Norman
- 63. Moore Corporation Limited Annual Reports 1968, 1969, 1971
- The Green Book of Birds of America by Frank G. Ashbrook
- 64. National Glass Budget 67th Year No. 30 Nov. 24, 1951
- 65. Newspaper Microfilming Project Newspaper Microfilming Project Summary Catalogue
 1948 -51
 - <u>Newspaper Microfilming Project Catalogue No.2</u> 1949 Canadian Library Association
 - Report of the National Librarian 1953
 - Report of the National Librarian 1954
 - Newspaper Microfilming Project catalogue 1948
 - Newspaper Microfilming Project Catalogue No. 4
 - Newspaper Microfilming Project Catalogue No.5
 - Newspaper Microfilming Project Catalogue No. 6 1957.
 - Order Form for 1955 Preliminary Microfilm ... Catalogue
 - -To Keep You Posted about the Microfilm Project Series 1, Vol. 1, No. 1

- 66. Note Books Stenographer Note Books 9 books
- 67. Note Books Stenographer's Note Books 6 books
- 68. Note Books Stenographer's Note Books 5 books
- 69. Note Books 3 record books
- 70. Note Books 11 Miccellaneous Note books
- 71. Old Boy's Reunion Old Boy's Reunion Official Programme Chatham ONT.

 June 29 July 5 1924 (2 copies)
- 72. Ontario The Official Weekly Road Bulletin No. 8 June 5, 1953, No. 10, June 19, 1953, No. 21, Sept. 4, 1953, No. 22, Sept. 11, 1953, No. 23, Sept. 18, 1953, No. 24, Sept. 25, 1953, No. 25, Oct. 2, 1953, No. 26, Oct. 9, 1953, No. 27, Oct. 16, 1953, No. 28, Oct. 23, 1953, No. 33, Nov. 27, 1953, No. 1, Apr. 23, 1954, No. 2, Apr. 30, 1954, No. 4, May 14, 1954, No. 5, May 21, 1954, No. 6, May 28, 1954 No. 7, June 4, 1954, No. 8, June 11, 1954, No. 9 June 18, 1954, No. 10 June 25, 1954, No. 12 July 9, 1954, No. 12 July 9, 1954, No. 13 July 16, 1954, No. 15, July 30, 1954, No. 16, Aug. 6, 1954, No. 18, Aug. 20 1954, No. 21, Sept. 10, 1954, No. 22, Sept. 17, 1954
- 73. Ontario Historical Society <u>The Writing of "Romantic Kent"</u> by Victor Lauriston 16 copies
- 74. The Ontario Paper Company to the St. Lawrence Seaway Authority The Submission of the Ontario Paper Company Limited Thorold, Ont. June 12, 1958
- 75. People Weekly Bulletin of the Department of external Affairs Denis Devlin
 - C. D. Howe Memorial Fellowship
 - 'Chiefswood' Birthplace of E. Pauline Johnson (2 Copies)
 - The Great Canadian by Gordon Sinclair on J. A. Macdonald
 - Dr. F. W. Merchant
 - Joseph Smith tells His Own Story... (3 copies)
 - -Real People by Alice Roger Collins on Augustus Stephenvogt
 - <u>In Memorian Jules Verne Des Voignes</u>
 - <u>Human Relations</u> Published by the Ontario Human Rights Commission Vol. 8, March 1968 No. 16
- 76. People François Villon Blackguard and Immortal by Lewis Wharton
 - <u>Schoenbrarn and the Moravian Missions in Ohio</u> by James H. and Mary Jane Rodubaugh
 - T. W. H. Crosland: A Scottish Appreciation by W. Sorley Brown
 - A Biography of Le ter B. Pearson Leader of the Liberal Party of Canada
- 77. Police Souvenir Ontario Police Association Convention July 7, 8, 9 1936 (3 copies)
 - The Police Association of Ontario Convention Chatham, Ont. Aug. 18, 19, 20 1948
 - Police News 1950 Convention Number

- 78. Poetry Prairie Moonlight and Other Lyrics by Wilfrid Eggleston
 - Canada's Fur-Bearers Little Nature Studies in Verse by Robert Watson
 - The Gleaming Edge by Charles Andrew Tupper
 - Poetry of Archibald Lampman by Raymond Knister
 - Scenes and Hours by Sara Moore Morrison
 - Nuggets in Verse
 - Canada to Iceland by Watson Kirkconnell
 - Hew York Nocturnes by Arthur Stringer
 - An Album of Rememberings by Margaret Rhyuos
 - Batchauana Echoes by Edmor Chapman
 - Little Golden Beams
 - From Hill and Dell Little Nature Sketches of Ottawa Valley by Janet Pollock Graham
 - A Rainbow of Verse by Nora McQuarrie
 - Gray Acres by Lillian Collier Cray
 - The Maritimer and Other Poems by Emma Veazey
- 79. Poetry Poetry and life An Address given at the Canadian Author's Association in Vancouver, on Aug. 24th, 1941 by Audrey Alexandra
 - Poems by Frances Jane Watson
 - Canada Speaks of Britain by Charles G. D. Roberts
 - Alberta Poetry Yr. Bk. 1944 1945 (2 copies)
 - Twisted Gold by R. G. Lovell
 - Poetry Year Book 1937
 - Saint Ignace and Other Poems by H. Isabel Graham
 - Freedom's Hope and Other Verse by Bluebell Stewart Phillips
 - Rural Rhymes of Love and Friendship by William Henry Johnston
 - My Love's Garden and Other Poems by A. L. Bock
- 80. Poetry Blue Steeples by Joan Buckley

 - At Our House: Poems by Wynne Bunning
 Dear Canada We Sing to Thee and othe Poems by Margaret Tolmie.
 - Prelude to Song by Charles Andrew Tupper
 - Nosegay of Song by Vera Villis Tilden
 - An Egyptian Scarabaeus of ' A Legend of the Nile' by Salim Y. Alkasin and Adelbert Clark
 - Laconics by E.R., 1930
 - Poems written by James Seney
 - Green Flame by Joan Buckley
 - Alberta Poetry Year Book 1949 50
 - Budding Bards Jan. 1940
 - A Clock in a Bassinet by J. Lewis Milligan
 - Poems, Skits and Sketches by F. W. Longrey
 - They Shall Return and Other Poems by J. Lewis Milligan
- 81. Politics Balloons and Ballots: The inside story of Robert Stanfield's Victory
 - Liberal (The Canadian) Mackenzie King Memorial Edition Vol. 3
 - No. 3 Sept. 1950 Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
 - Positive Politics by Heward Graffley M. P.

- 82. Presentations Presentation of the Honorary Freedom of the Borough to Alderman Mrs. J. J. Bolster, J. P. Alderman, S. B. Cole, J. P. and Mr. H. Chubb. LL. B. Wed. 17, Nov. 1954
- 83. Quebec Folk Songs of Old Quebec by Marius Barbeau
- 84. Reporters Abroad Abroad with the Press Party 1924
 - Globe Trotters Published by J. M. Denholm 1926
 - <u>Hobnobbing: Being a Series of Letters Written by J.</u> Mercer Denholm 1924
- 85. Russia Stalin's Red Empire by Watson Kirkconnell A Holiday Behind the Iron Curtain
- 86. Ryerson Books Ayerson Books Spring 1941 the Ryerson Press Toronto Spring 1942, Fall 1942
- 87. St. Catharines 'Standard' Your Home Newspaper The Story of how one newspaper is edited and produced the St. Catharines Standard
- 88. Schools Acta CollegII Chatham Collegiate Institute 1929 1930
 - Acta CollegII Chatham 1939
 - Acta Collge Chatham 1955
 - S. C. I. Alumni Year Book Dec. 1936
 - G. C. I. Review June 1941 Centennial Edition
 - The Trident Nov. 1938
 - Queen Mary School Golden Anniversary 1913 1963
- 89. Schools Books for College Men and Women
 - A Teacher looks at the Curriculum by John Diamant
 - The Journal of Negro Education A Quarterly Review of Problems
 Incident to the Education of Negroes Vol. XII Fall Number 1943 No. 4
 - Vocational Review 1942 1943 Chatham Vocational School Mar. 31, 1943
 - Constitution By Laws and Rules of Order, and list of Members of the Chatham District Teacher's Association
 - Associated High School Boards of the Province of Ontario Report of the Fourteenth Annual Convention 1945
 - The Ontario Public School Angus Magazine for Trustees and Teachers Vol. 8 No. 4 Apr. 1949
 - The Group Channel System Winston Churchill School
 - Official Opening of the Chatham Kent Secondary School Monday, May 6, 1963
 - John McGregor School Newspaper Christmas Edition
 - <u>Centennial Musical Extravaganza</u> presented by **C**hatham Elementary Schools May 10,11 1967
 - R. M. Merritt 1920 1965

- 90. Schools Annual Report of the Public School Inspector and Superintendent of Schools City of Chatham Schools 1954
 - Annual Report of the Director of Education and Inspection of Public Schools, City of Chatham Schools 1955, 1956
- 91. Schools Annual Report of the Director of Education City of Chatham Schools 1957
 - Annual Report of the Director of Education Superintendent of

- Box 5923 Secondary and Public Schools City of Chatham Schools 1958
- 92. Schools Annual Report of the Director of Education Superintendent of Secondary and Public Schools City of Chatham Schools 1959
 - <u>Annual Report of the Director of Education City of Chatham Schools</u> 1960
- 93. School Golden Jubilee 1901 1951 St. Joseph's School Chatham
 - What every parent should know about the new 'Robarts Plan' for Secondary Schools.
 - Commonwealth Day in the Schools of Ontario May 16, 1958
 Some details of the opening of the Parliament of Canada by Her Majesty
 the Queen on October 14, 1957
 - VLS 1954 Victor Lauriston School Year Book
- 94. Science Selective Reflection from Mercury and Cadmium Vapors by H. L. Welsh, J. Kastner and A. C. Lauriston
 - Science on the March Vol. 2 No. 8 Dec. 1, 1939
 - The Miracle: Ontario Science Centre
- 95. Singapore Facts and Figures 1967 Travel pamphlet
- 96. Stamps Popular Stamps Monthly Journal Vol. VIII No. 10 Cobden Ont. Nov. 1945 Popular Stamps Magazine Vol. IX No. 2 Cobden, Ont. Mar. 1946
- 97. The Taylor Community Centre, Chatham May 30, 1964, June 2, 1964
- 98. Trois-Riviers 1535 1935 Trois-Rivieres par L'Abbé Albert Jessien
- 99. Tuberculosis <u>Bulletin of the Canadian Tuberculosis Association</u> Dec. 1936 Vol. 15 No. 2
 - eight pamphlets on T. B. [Tuberculosis]
- 100. United States Chatham on Cape Cod 'First Stop of the East Wind'
 - Ohio Landmarks
 - Wecome to Cape Cod and the Islands 'Vacationland of the East' Vol. No. 1 1963 season
 - Impressions: An Account of A Holiday Trip to Alaska by J. Mercer Denholm
 - Leave Care Behind Get a Real Vacation on the 101 Ranch Bliss, Oklahoma
 - Common Council of the city of Detroit Resolution Dec. 26, 1961
 - America After Vietnam by George F. Kennan
 - <u>Vista-Dome Views Thrills Glaore!</u> When you travel aboard the California Zephyr
- 101. Ursuline Convent Echoes from the Pines
 - Echoes from the Pines Ursuline College "The Pines" Chatham Ont. June 1928
 - Echoes from the Pines 1929 Ursuline College "The Pines" Chatham Ont.
 - Echoes from the Pines Ursuline College Chatham Ont. Year Book 1961
 - <u>Echoes From the Pines</u> Chatham Ontario Centennial Edition 1860 - 1960

- 102. War Among the Few A Sketch of the Part played by Candian Airmen in the Battle of Britain
 - Lest We Forget Souvenir Armistice Day 1923
 - The Gander Oct. -Nov. 1943
 - <u>Propaganda Analysis A Monthly Letter to Help the Intelligent Citizen</u> and Analyze Propaganda May 1938
- 103. Woodward, A. C. To A. C. Woodward The Best Boss We ever had. Salutations
- 104. Writing So You're Going to Write a Club History!
 - The Newspaper Correspondent by C. R. Sanagan
 - How to Publish Your Book . A Complete Plan for the Production, Promotion, Distribution of Your Book
 - How to Write Stories that Sell
 - The Power of Expression
 - The Palmer Training and Service for Writers
 - One Hundred Ways to Make Money by Writing
 - Freelance Writer's Journal June-July 1936

105. Fraternal Organizations - Ancient Order of Foresters : General Laws, et.c 1895, 1904-1905, 1907, 1917

VICTOR LAURISTON'S DIARY

This is a listing of the dates Lauriston made entries in his diary. This Diary is housed in 14 boxes and is a detailed account of the life and thoughts of Victor Lauriston from 1890 to 1969.

Box 5924

4 Files on Robert Park C. 1888 - 1906. 1894 Robert Park was Principal of Model and Public Schools, Goderich.

Notes in Passing - C. 1890 - 1896 Summer 1897 . Fall 1897 Winter 1898 Spring 1898 Summer 1898 Fall 1898 Winter 1899 Spring 1899 Summer 1899 Fall 1899 Winter 1900 Spring 1900 Summer 1900 Fall 1900 Winter 1901 Summer 1901 Summer 1902 Fall 1902 Spring 1903 Summer 1903 Oct. 1903 Nov. 1903 Dec. 1903 Jan. 1904 Feb. 1904 Mar. 1904 Apr. 1904 May 1904 June 1904 July 1904 Aug. 1904 Sept. 1904 Oct. 1904 Nov. 1904 Dec. 1904

Jan. 1905

Letters 1899 - 1903 and 1907 from Grace Carry are filed in with the diary Bank Book 1904 - 1911 belonged to Victor Lauriston

Notes in Passing - Feb. 1905 Apr. 1905 May 1905 June 1905 July 1905 Aug. 1905 Sept. 1905 Oct. 1905 Nov. 1905 Dec. 1905 Jan. 1906 Feb. 1906 Mar. 1906 Apr. 1906 May 1906 June 1906 July 1906 Aug. 1906 Sept. 1906 Oct. - Nov. 1906 Dec. 1906 Jan. 1907 Feb. 1907 Mar. 1907

Box 5926

July 1909 Notes in Passing - May 1907 Aug. 1909 June 1907 July 1907 Sept. 1909 Sept - Oct. 1909 Aug. 1907 Sept. 1907 Oct. - Nov. 1909 Nov. 1909 Oct. 1907 Nov. 1907 Nov. 1909 Dec. 1909 Dec. 1907 Dec. 1909 Jan. 1908 reb. 1908 Mar. 1908 Apr. 1908 May 1908 June 1908 July 1908 Aug. 1908 Sept. 1908 Oct. 1908 Nov. 1908 Dec. 1908 Jan. 1.909 Feb. 1909 Mar. 1909 Apr. 1909 May 1909 June 1909

Apr. 1907

Box 5929

Notes in Passing	- Jan. 1910	Notes in	Passing - Jan. 1914
7500	Feb. 1910		Feb. 1914
	Mar. 1910		Mar. 1914
	Apr May 1910		Apr. 1914
	June 1910		May 1914
	July 1910		June 1914
	Aug. 1910		July 1914
	Sept. 1910		Aug. 1914
	Oct, 1910		Sept. 1914
	Nov. 1910		Oct. 1914
	Dec. 1910		Nov. 1914
	Jan. 1911		Dec. 1914
	Feb. 1911		Jan. 1915
	Mar. 1911		Feb. 1915
	Apr. 1911		Mar. 1915
	May 1911		Apr. 1915
	June 1911		May 1915
	July 1911		June 1915
	Aug. 1911		July 1915
	Sept. 1911		Aug. 1915
	Oct. 1911		Sept. 1915
	Nov. 1911		Oct. 1915
	Dec. 1911		Nov. 1915
			Dec. 1915
Box 5928	RE	Box 5930	
	507-075075		
The state of the s			
Notes in Passing			
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912	SAVANIN ES NE	
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912	Notes in	Passing - Jan. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 May 1916 June 1916 July 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Mar. 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913 May 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 Apr. 1916 June 1916 Juny 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Apr. 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913 May 1913 June 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 Apr. 1916 June 1916 June 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Mar. 1917 May 1917 June 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Sept. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913 Apr. 1913 June 1913 June 1913 June 1913 Aug. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 Apr. 1916 June 1916 June 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Mar. 1917 Apr. 1917 June 1917 June 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec. 1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913 Apr. 1913 June 1913 June 1913 June 1913 July 1913 Aug. 1913 Sept. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 Apr. 1916 June 1916 June 1916 Aug. 1916 Aug. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Mar. 1917 Apr. 1917 June 1917 June 1917 Aug. 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec.1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913 Apr. 1913 June 1913 June 1913 July 1913 Aug. 1913 Sept. 1913 Oct. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 Apr. 1916 June 1916 June 1916 Aug. 1916 Sept. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Mar. 1917 Apr. 1917 June 1917 June 1917 Aug. 1917 Sept. 1917
Notes in Passing	Feb. 1912 Mar. 1912 Apr. 1912 Apr. 15, 1912 May 1912 June 1912 July 1912 Aug. 1912 Oct. 1912 Nov. 1912 Dec. 1912 Jan. 1913 Feb. 1913 Mar. 1913 Apr. 1913 Apr. 1913 June 1913 June 1913 June 1913 July 1913 Aug. 1913 Sept. 1913	Notes in	Feb. 1916 Mar. 1916 Apr. 1916 Apr. 1916 June 1916 June 1916 Aug. 1916 Aug. 1916 Oct. 1916 Nov. 1916 Dec. 1916 Jan. 1917 Feb. 1917 Mar. 1917 Apr. 1917 June 1917 June 1917 Aug. 1917

Nov. 1917 Dec. 1917

Box 5931 Box 5933 Notes in Passing - Jan. 1918 Notes in Passing - Jan. 1921 Feb. 1918 Feb. 1921 Mar. 1918 Mar. 1921 Apr. 1918 Apr. 1921 May 1918 May - June 1921 June 1918 June 1921 - 1925 July 1918 Apr. - Dec. 1925 Aug. 1918 Jan. - June 1926 Sept. 1918 July - Sept. 1926 Oct. 1918 Oct. - Dec. 1926 Nov. 1918 Jan. - May 1927 June-Dec 1927 Dec. 1918 June - Aug. 1928 Jan.-May 1928 Jan. 1919 Sept. - Dec. 1928 Feb. 1919 Jan. - Dec. 1929 Mar. 1919 Jan. - June 1930 July - Dec. 1930 Apr. 1919 May 1919 June 1919 July 1919 **Box 5934** Aug. 1919 Sept. 1919 Notes in Passing - Jan. - June 1931 July - Sept. 1931 Oct. 1919 Nov. 1919 Sept. 1931 Dec. 1919 Jan. - Dec. 1933 Jan. 1920 Jan. 1920 Aug. 1933 Feb. 1920 Jan. - Dec. 1934 Mar 1920 Jan. - Apr. 1935 Apr. 1920 Apr. - June 1935 July - Dec. 1935 May 1920 June 1920 Jan. - May 1936 July 1920 May - Dec. 1936 Aug. 1920 July - Dec. 1937 Sept. 1920 Jan. - July 1938 Oct. 1920 July - Dec. 1938 Nov. 1920 Dec. 1920 **Box 5932**

```
Notes in Passing - Bound in Book form
                   Jan. - Apr. 1939
                   May - Aug. 1939
                   Sept. 1939 - Mar. 1940
                   Mar. - Aug. 1940
                   Aug. - Dec. 1940
                   Jan. - June 1941
                   June - Dec. 1941
                   Dec. 1941 - June 1942
                   July 1942 - Jan. 1943
                   Jan. - Aug. 1943
```

Notes in Passing - Aug. - Dec. 1943 Jan. - Apr. 1944 May - Aug. 1944 Sept. - Dec. 1944 Jan. - Apr. 1945 May - Aug. 1945 Sept. - Dec. 1945 Jan. - Apr. 1946 May - Aug. 1946 Sept. - Dec. 1946 Jan. - Apr. 1947 May - Aug. 1947 Sept. - Dec. 1947 Jan. - Apr. 1948 May - Aug. 1948 Sept. - Dec. 1948 Jan. - Apr. 1949 May - Aug. 1949 Sept. - Dec. 1949 Jan. - Apr. 1950 May - Aug. 1950 Sept. - Dec. 1950 Jan. - Apr. 1951 May - Aug. 1951 Sept. - Dec. 1951

Box 5936

Notes in Passing - Jan. - Apr. 1952 May - Aug. 1952 Sept. - Dec. 1952 Jan. - Apr. 1953 May - Dec. 1953 Jan. - Dec. 1954 Jan. - Apr. 1955 May - Aug. 1955 Sept. - Dec. 1955 Jan - June 1956 July - Dec. 1956 Jan. - Apr. 1957 May - Aug. 1957 Sept. - Dec. 1957 Jan. - June 1958 July - Dec. 1958 Jan - June 1959 July - Dec. 1959 Jan. - Dec. 1960 Jan - Dec. 1962

Box 5937

Notes in Passing - Jan - Dec. 1964
Jan. - Dec. 1965
Jan. - Sept. 1965
Sept. 1966 - Jun
1967
June 1967 - Feb.
1969

U

Jan.-Dec. 1961

PERSONAL FILES

The personal files contain an assortment of personal documents of the Lauriston family, for example, letters, financial documents, tax records, insurance, stocks and programs

Box 5938

1930 - 34 Children 1927 Daybook 1931 Daybook and Receipts 1927 - 28 Dorothy Lauriston 1928 - 29 Dorothy Lauriston 1929 - 30 Dorothy Lauriston 1930 - 36 Dorothy Lauriston 1931 Dorothy Lauriston 1932 Dorothy Lauriston 1932 Dorothy Lauriston 1932 - 33 Dorothy Lauriston 1934 Dorothy Lauriston 1935 - 40 Dorothy Lauriston 1937 - 56 Dorothy Lauriston 1940 Dorothy Lauriston 1941 Dorothy (Lauriston) Steinke 1931, Oct. 21 Election 1964 Finance 1966 Finance 1967 - 8 Finance 1938 - 40 General Personal Letters 1961 General Personal Letters

Box 5939

Invitations

```
General personal Letters and Financial Documents
1934 - 8 Gloria Lauriston Letters
1936 - 38 Gloria Lauriston
Grace Lauriston
1936 - 40 Grac e Lauriston
1942 Grace Lauriston
1950 Grace Lauriston
1957 Grace Lauriston
1935 - 41 Hahn, George
1944 - 45 Income Tax
1940 - 50 Income Tax
1964 Income Tax
1965 Income Tax
1966 Income Tax
1967 Income Tax
1968 Income Tax
1968 Income Tax
1970 In surance
Insurance Policies
1935 - 37 Investments
```

1937 - 9 John Lauriston
1939 - 40 John Lauriston
1928 - 37 Laura Lauriston
1929 - 30 Laura Lauriston
1931 Laura Lauriston
1933 - 37 Laura Lauriston
1936 - 40 Laura Lauriston
1938 - 39 Laura Lauriston
1935, 1940 - 41 Laura Lauiston
1968 Laura Lauriston Sheets

Laura Lauriston scrapbook X2073 - see oversize documents

Box 5940

1954 Lauriston Honored 1959 Letters - Personal 1928 - 9 Letters and Pictures C. 1960 letters 1962 - 64 Letters and Receits May 1968 Letters 1961 - 69 Letters 1968 Letters 1968 Letters 1968 Letters 1972 Letters and Post Cards Macauly Club Cards and Letters Marriage Certificate and 50th wedding Ammiversary Wedding Anniversary "Maybe I'm Wrong Column" Miscellaneous Personal Documents Miscellaneous Personal Documents 1935 Oil, Paint and Drug Reporter 1931 - 37 Park, M. J. Estate Programs Programs Programs Programs - Macaulay Club Programs - Macaulay Club 1930 Receipts

Box 5941

1938 Receipts 1939 Receipts 1940 Receipts 1941 Receipts 1942 Receipts 1943 Receipts 1944 Receipts 1945 Receipts 1946 Receipts 1947 Receipts 1948 Receipts 1949 Receipts 1950 Receipts 1951 receipts 1951 Receipts 1952 Receipts 1953 Receipts

1954 Receipts 1955 Receipts 1955 Receipts 1956 Receipts 1956 Receipts 1957 Receipts 1957 Receipts 1957 Receipts 1957 Receipts 1958 Receipts 1959 Receipts 1960 Receipts 1962 Receipts 1963 Receipts Receipts 1965 Receipts, Bank Books and Cheque Books School . Shares 60th Wedding Anniversary 1935 - 41 Winnifred Lauriston 1938 Winnifred Lauriston 1930 - 45 Winnifred Lauriston

NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS (sorted)

A series of 16 boxes containing newspaper clippings collected by Victor Lauriston.

Box 5943

"Maybe I'm Wrong"
Jan. - June 1957
July - Dec. 1957
Jan. - June 1958
July - Dec. 1958
Jan. - June 1959
July - Dec. 1959
Jan. - June 1960
July - Dec. 1960
Jan. - June 1961
July - Dec. 1961

Box 5944

"Maybe I'm Wrong"

Jan. - June 1962

July - Dec. 1962

Jan. - June 1963

July - Dec. 1963

Jan. - June 1964

July - Sept. 1964

Oct. - Dec. 1964

Jan. - Mar. 1965

Apr. June 1965

July - Sept. 1965

Oct. - Dec. 1965

Box 5945

"Maybe I'm Wrong" Jan. - June 1966 July - Dec. 1966 Jan. - Dec. 1967 Jan. - Dec. 1968

Box 5946

Miscellaneous Newspaper clippings of articles written by Victor Lauiston, 1950 - 1962

Box 5947

General Newspaper Clippings Mar. - Dec. 1955 1957 Feb. - Sept. 1959 1960 1961

Newspaper Clippings Historical 1963,4 files Miscellaneous 1963,3 files Historical 1964,4 files Miscellaneous 1964,5 files

Box 5949

Newspaper Clippings
Historical 1968
"It Happened in Canada" 1968
"Canada's Story" 1968
Miscellaneous 1968, 2 files
Weekend Magazine
Various Articles 1953
Various Articles 1954
Various Articles 1955
Oil and Gas Articles, some by Victor Lauriston
Historical 1968 - 69 3 files

Box 5950

Newpaper clippings Jan. 1943 - Dec. 1944

MISCELLANEOUS NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS (unsorted)

Box 5951

Newspaper Clippings from the Lauriston Collection Politics, Police, War General, Drugs, Vikings:ca. 1920's

Box 5952

Oil and Gas Clippings 1920 Misc. Clippings Ca. 1920's

Box 5953

This box contains files of newspaper clippings that were of interest to Victor Lauriston. Most of the clippings are from the 1920's Areas covered: Children, Savings, Household, Oil and Gas

Box 5954

Aug. 1947 - Mar. 1951; 15 files of general newspaper clippings cut out by Victor Lauriston

Box 5955

Miscellaneous clippings about the Chatham - Kent Region Ca. 1952 - 1958

Box 5956

Miscellaneous clippings; 27 files: General Files, Places, Geology

Box 5957

General Newspaper Clippings, Health, Men and Women, Mussolini, Negroes, Quotes, Young People and oods

Box 5958-001

Newspaper clippings that were of general interest to Victor Lauriston. Also includes small pamphlets and ephemera. Some areas covered: Petrolia, oil, Tecumseh, Indians

Box 5958-002

Folder 1:

Uncle Tom: includes newspaper clippings, photographs and ephemera Rev. Josiah

Henson - original cabinet card

Josiah Henson "Uncle Tom" postcard

Signatures of Josiah Henson and Nancy Henson on piece of paper with 'A Happy New

Year' colour image on front

Photo of Uncle Tom's Cabin refreshment building; owned by W. Pratt

Folder 2:

"Steele's Scouts", 12 page handwritten account related to North West Rebellion, 1885 by J.A. Coryell, [Lieutenant] and Memorandum from S.B. Steele, 1884

^{*}from 1936 West folder in B5958-001

- Oct. 1899 Dec. 1910 (variour stories that were published by Lauriston and other clippings that were of interest to him)
- 2. Dec. 1910 Nov. 1912
- 3. Nov. 1912 July 1913
- 4. Aug. 1913 Mar. 1914
- 5. Mar. 1914 Oct. 1914
- 6. Oct. 1914 Aug. 1915
- 7. Sept. 1915 Jan. 1916

Box 5960

- 1. Jan. 1922 Mar. 1922
- 2. July 1923 Dec. 1923
- 3. Jan. 1924 June 1924
- 4. June 1924 Apr. 1925
- 5. May 1925 Dec. 1925
- 6. Dec. 1925 Aug. 1926

Box 5961

- 1. Aug. 1926 Apr. 1927
- 2. Apr. 1927 Oct. 1927
- 3. Oct. 1927 June 1928
- 4. July 1928 Feb. 1929
- 5. Mar. 1929 Dec. 1929

Box 5962

- 1. Nov. 1929 May 1930
- 2. July 1930 Apr. 1931
- 3. May 1931 Nov. 1932
- 4. Nov. 1932 Oct. 1936
- 5. Oct. 1936 Feb. 1939

Box 5963

Bound Volumes of "Maybe I'm Wrong" Stories written by Victor Lauriston that appeared in the Chatham newspapers

- 1. Sept. 23, 1950 May 31, 1951
- 2. June Dec. 1951
- 3. Jan. June 1952
- 4. July Dec. 1952
- 5. Jan. June 1953
- 6. July Dec. 1953

Box 5964

"Maybe I'm Wrong"

- 1. Jan. June 1954
- 2. July Dec. 1954
- 3. Jan. June 1955
- 4. July Dec. 1955
- 5. Jan. June 1956
- 6. July Sec. 1956

```
Miscellaneous Scrapbooks
```

- 1. "Michigan Tradesman" 1933 40
- 2. "Gas Age " 1936
- 3. articles from "Chatham Daily News" 1947 1948
- 4. articles from "Chatham Daily News" 1949
- 5. "Oil Trade Journal" 1921
- 6. "Paint, Oil and Drug Review"1916 "Chatham Planet"

Box 5966

Scrapbooks "Gas and Oil Journal"

- 1. 1934
- 2. 1935
- 3. 1936
- 4. 1937
- 5. 1938
- 6. 1939
-
- 7. 1940
- 8. 1941
- 9. 1942
- 10. 1943

Box 5967

Scrapbooks "Oil and Gas"

- 1. Jan. 1944 Dec. 1945
- 2. 1946 1947
- 3. 1948 1949

General Scrapbooks

- 1. 1940 1941
- 2. Jan. 1943 Sept. 1945
- 3. 1945 1946
- 4. 1947
- 5. 1948
- 6. 1949

(see also oversized documents)

Z.

Box 5968

```
1. waldies Library 1838
2. Picturesque Canada Part 4
3. Chicago Ledger Dec. 27, 1914
                  Apr. 24, 1920
                   Aug. 7, 1920
                   Sept. 9, 1920
                   Apr. 17, 1920
4. Canadian Boy June 17, 1933
                 Apr. 14, 1934
                 July 28, 1934
5. Miscellaneous Magazines
6. Thrilling Love June. 1934
7. Love Tales Dec. 25, 1937
8. West Apr. 29, 1931
9. Wild West Stories July 1931
10. Brief Stories Dec. 1926
11. Argosy Jan. 11, 1931
12. Wild West Stories Jan. 1931
13. Love Tales Jan. 1, 1938
               Dec. 18, 1937
14. Post Nov. 23, 1957
Box 5969
Life Jan. 2, 1950
     Dec. 31, 1951
     Sept. 9, 1966
     Aug. 9, 1968
     Apr. 25, 1969
     May 2, 1969
     May 9, 1969
     June 20, 1969
The Household Magazine Dec. 1938, 3 copies. Story by Lauriston on P. 10 - 14
The Canadian Oct. 1929
             Feb. 1930
             June 1932
             Jan. 1935
             May 1935
             Nov. 1935
             July 1937
                         2 copies
             Aug. 1937
             Oct. 1938
Canadian Home Journal Nov. 1929
                       Dec. 1929
                       Mar. 1934 2 copies
                       June 1934 3 copies
                       Oct. 1934
The Canadian Countryman Jan. 5, 1929
                         Feb. 23, 1929
                         Nov. 5. 1932
                         June 28, 1941
                         Aug. 9, 1941
                         Dec. 13, 1941
                         Nov. 11, 1944
Macleans Dec. 1, 1929
                           May 15, 1930
                                                      Oct. 15, 1933
         Jan. 15, 1929
                           July 15, 1931 3 copies
                                                      Sept. 15, 1942 3 copies
         Feb. 15, 1929
                           Mar. 15, 1932 2 copies
Aug. 1, 1933 3 copies
```

Jan. 1. 1930

- Oil and Gas Journal Jan. 21 Sept. 9, 1921
 Oil, Paint and Drug Reporter Jan. 10 Sept. 12, 1921
 Misc.Oil and Gas Magazines

OIL AND GAS MAGAZINES

B5971

```
-Oil and Gas Journal
Golden Anniversary The Oil and Gas Journal 50 Years of Oil in the
Southwest, 1951
Oil and Gas Journal Jan. 2, 1956
Oil and Gas Journal Apr. 9, 1956
Map Crude - Oil and Products Pipeline systems
Map Crude - Oil and Product Pipelines
-Gas and Oil Journal
Vol. 1 No. 1 July 1934
Vol. 1 No. 2 Aug. 1934
Vol. 1 No. 3
             Sept. 1934
Vol. 1 No. 4 Oct. 1934
Vol. 1 No. 5 Nov. 1934
Vol. 1 No. 6 Dec. 1934
Vol. 1 No. 7
              Jan. 1935
Vol. 1 No. 8 Feb. 1935
Vol. 1 No. 9 Mar. 1935
Vol. 1 No. 11 May 1935
Vol. 1 No. 12 June 1935
Vol. 2 No. 1 July 1935
Vol. 2 No. 3 Sept. 1935
Vol. 2 No. 4 Oct. 1935
-The Canadian Gas Journal
Vol. XXXII No. 7 July 1939
Vol. XXXII No. 8 Aug. 1939
Vol. XXXIII No. 7 July 1940
Vol. XXXIII No. 8 Aug. 1940
Vol. XXXIII No. 9 Sept. 1940
Vol. XXXIV No. 7 July 1941
Vol. XXXIV No. 8 Aug. 1941
Vol. XXXVII No. 7 July 1944
                             (2 copies)
Vol. XXXVII No. 8 Aug. 1944
                             (2 Copies)
Vol. XXXVII No. 9 Sept. 1944
Vol. XXXVII No. 10 Oct. 1944
Vol. XXXVIX No. 8 June 1946
Vol. XXXVIX No. 10 Oct. 1946
Vol. XXXVIX No. 11 Nov. 1946
Vol. 40 No. 6
                  June 1947
Vol XLI No. 6 June 1948 (2 copies)
Vol. XLII No. 6 June 1949 (2 copies)
Vol. XLIII No. 6 June 1950
Vol. 44 No. 6 June 1951
Vol. 44 No. 7 July 1951
Vol. 46 No. 6 June 1953
Vol. 47 No. 7 July 1954 (2 copies)
```

```
The Gas Line
Vol. 3 No. 6 May 1951
Vol. 4 No. 9 Aug. 1952
                        (10 copies)
Vol. 5 No. 8 July 1953
Vol. 7 No. 3 Feb.1955
                         (7 copies)
                         (5 copies)
Vol. 7 No. 7 June 1955
Vol. 7 No. 9 Aug. 1955
Vol. 7 No. 10 Sept. 1955 (2 copies)
Vol. 8 No. 4 Mar. 1956 (2 copies)
Vol. 8 No. 8 July 1956 (5 copies)
Vol. 9 No. 1 Dec. 1956 (3 copies)
Vol. 9 No. 9 Aug. 1957 (2 copies)
Vol. 10 No. 5 Apr. 1958
Vol. 11 No. 5 Apr. 1959
Vol. 11 No. 8 July 1959
Vol. 11 No. 9 Aug. 1959
Vol. 11 No. 10 Sept. 1959
Vol. 11 No. 12 Nov. 1959
Vol. 12 No. 1 Dec. 1959 (2 copies)
Vol. 12 No. 2 Jan. 1960 (2 copies)
Vol. 12 No. 3 Feb. 1960
Vol. 12 No. 4 Mar. 1960
Vol. 12 No. 5 Apr. 1960
Vol. 12 No. 6 May 1960
Vol. 12 No. 7 June 1960
Vol. 12 No. 8 July 1960
Vol. 12 No. 9 Aug. 1960
Vol. 12 No. 10 Sept. 1960
Vol. 12 No. 12 Nov. 1960
Vol. 13 No. 1 Dec. 1960 Vol. 13 No.2 Jan. 1961
Vol. 13 No. 6 May 1961
Vol. 14 No. 7 June 1962 Vol. 19 No. 8 July 1967
Vol. 20 No. 8 July 1968
                              Vol. 20 No. 3 Feb. 1968
Vol. 20 No. 9 Aug. 1968
                              Vol. 20 No. 6 May 1968
Vol. 20 No. 10 Sept. 1968
                              Vol. 20 No. 7 June 1968
Vol. 20 No. 12 Nov. 1968
Vol. 20 No. 13 Dec. 1968
Vol. 21 No. 1 Jan. 1969
Vol. 21 No. 2 Feb. 1969
Vol. 21 No. 4 Apr. 1969
Vol. 21 No. 5 May 1969
Vol. 21 No. 6 June 1969
Vol. 21 No. 7 July 1969
Vol. 21 No. 8 Aug. 1969
Vol. 21 No. 9 Sept. 1969
Vol. 21 No. 10 Oct. 1969
Vol. 21 No. 12 Dec, 1969
Vol. 22 No. 1 Jan. 1970
Vol. 22 No. 2 Feb. 1970
Vol. 22 No. 3 Mar. 1970
Vol. 22 No. 4 Apr. 1970
Vol. 22 No. 5 May 1970
```

Vol. 22 No. 6 June 1970 Vol. 22 No. 7 July 1970 Vol. 22 No. 8 Aug. 1970 Vol. 22 No. 11 Nov. 1970 Vol. 23 No. 1 Jan. 1971 Vol. 23 No. 2 Feb. 1971

Box 5972

Gaspe Oil

-Gaspe Oil Ventures Limited, Quebec Oil Development Ltd. and Miller Copper Mines Limited Three companies associated with one another and actively engaged in the resources of the Gaspe Peninsula Pictorial Review of Operations from May 1949 through to March 1951 -1951 Gaspe Operations -1953 Gaspe Operations

Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canada
- 1921, 1922, 1930 Nov. 1931, Dec. 1931, 1935, 1938, 1945
- Questionnnaire on Practical Problems of the Natural Gas Industry
Sixteenth Annual Convention of the Natural Gas and Petroleum Association
of Canada June 2, 1939
-Proceedings seventeenth Annual Convention, Hotel London, London
Ont. May 30 and 31 1940
-Proceedings Eighteenth Annual Convention of the Natural Gas and Petroleum
Association of Canada Royal Connaught Hotel, Hamilton, Ont. May 22 and23, 1941
-Proceedings Nineteenth Annual Convention of the Natural Gas and
Petroleum Association of Canada, General Brock Hotel, Niagara Falls,
Ont. June 9 1944

-Proceedings Twentieth Annual Convention of the Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canada Prince Edward Hotel, Windsor Ont.

May 22 and 23 1946

-Proceedings Twenty-first Annual Convention Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canada Royal Connaught Hotel May 22 and 23 1947

-Proceedings of the Twenty-second Annual Convention, Natural Gas and Petroleum Association of Canada General Brock Hotel, Niagaga Falls Ont. May 27 and 28 1948

Ontario Natural Gas Association -Membership list and Committee roster 1973-74

Home Oil Company Limited
-Annual Reports 1968, 1969, 1971
-Canada's Place in the World Oil Picture by R.A. Brown Jr. Intercolonial Gas Journal of Canada
-Vol. 13 No. 11 Nov. 1920

Natural Gas

-Dec. 1930, Jan. 1931, Feb. 1931, Mar. 1931, Apr. 1931, May 1931, June 1931, July 1931, Aug. 1931, Sept. 1931, Oct. 1931, Nov. 1931, Dec. 1931, -Jan. 1932, Feb. 1932, Mar. 1932, Apr. 1932, May 1932, June 1932, July 1932, Aug. 1932, Sept. 1932, Nov. 1932, Dec. 1932, Jan. 1933, Feb. 1933, Mar. 1933, Apr. 1933, May 1933

Natural Gas Con't
-June 1933, July 1933, Aug. 1933, Sept. 1933, Oct. 1933, Nov. 1933
Jan. 1934, Feb. 1934, Mar. 1934, Apr. 1934, May 1934, June 1934, July 1934,
Aug. 1934, Sept. 1934, Oct. 1934, Nov. 1934, Dec. 1934, Jan. 1935,
Feb. 1935, Mar. 1935, Apr. 1935, May 1935, June 1935, July 1935, Aug. 1935,
Sept. 1935, Oct. 1935, Nov. 1935, Dec. 1935, Jan. 1936, Feb. 1936

American Gas Jounal
-May 1939
-American Gas Association Monthly July-August 1947 Vol. 29 no. 7 and 8

The Rig and Reel Magazine
-Sept. 1922 (2 copies), Jan. 1930, Feb. 1930, Apr. 1930, May 1930, Jan.
1931. July-August 1931. May-June 1933. May-June 1934. July-August 1934.

1931, July-August 1931, May-June 1933, May-June 1934, July-August 1934, Nov-Dec 1934, Sept-Oct. 1935, Apr. 1947 50th Anniversary Issue

Gas and Petroleum Association of Ontario
-Membership list July 1962, July 1963, July 1964, 1965-1966, 1966-1967
-Membership list 1967-1968
-Membership list 1968-1970
-Membership list and Committee roster 1971-1972
-Gas and Petroleum Association of Ontario Special Resolution

Gulf Canada -1968 Annual report Gulf Oil Canada Limited -1969 Annual Report Gulf Oil Canada Ltd.

-1971 Annual Report Gulf Oil Canada Ltd.

The Imperial Oil Review
-Vol. XIV No. 4 Aug-Sept. 1930
Vol. 47 No. 4 Aug. 1963
Vol. 51 No. 1 Feb. 1967
Vol. 51 No. 4 Dec. 1967
Bol. 52 No. 3 July 1968
Vol. 52 No. 4 Oct. 1968
Vol. 52 No. 5 Dec. 1968
Vol. 53 No. 1 Feb. 1969
Vol. 53 No. 2 Apr. 1969
Vol. 53 No. 3 June 1969
Vol. 53 No. 4 Aug. 1969

Vol. 53 No. 6 Dec. 1969

B5973

Dalhousie Oil Company Limited -Forty-fourth Annual Report for the Year ended December 31, 1969

Canada Department of Mines
-Petroleum and Natural Gas Resources of Canada Vol. II 1915
-The Oil and Gas Fields of Ontario and Quebec Memoir 81,1915

Alberta Oil
-First Annual Report on the Mineral Resources of Alberta by John A.
Allan, 1920

-The Western Oil Examiner Year Book, 1928

Province of Alberta Dep tment of Lands and Mines Schedule of Oil and Gas Wells, 1930

- -Souvenir of Alberta Oil Fields, 1937
- -1944 Oil Review An Analysis of Alberta Oil Industry by J. L. Irwin
- -The Petroleum and Natural Gas conservation Board Province of Alberta Schedule of Wells Drilled for Oil and Gas to 1944
- -1945 Oil Review An Analysis of Alberta's Oil Industry by J. L. Irwin
- -The Petroleum and Natural Gas Conservation Board Province of Alberta1945 &
- 1946 Supplement to Schedule of Wells drilled for Oil and Gas
- -The Story of Alberta Oil by F. K. Beach and J. L. Irwin
- -Chronology of events in Alberta Gas Exports 1949-1960

- Union Gas Company of Canada Limited

 The Blue Flame of Service, 1961

 Facts about your Gas Company 1956, 1958
- -Facts about your Gas Company, 1962
- -Welcome to Union Gas 1966

The British American Oil Company Limited, Royalite Oil Company Limited Information Circular, 1968

Gas Age

- -Map of Natural Gas Pipelines in the United States, 1955
- -1956 Jan 12 Apr. 5 Journal

Triad Oil Co. Ltd. -Annual Report, 1966

Canol

-1944

ACCOUNT BOOKS AND DAYBOOKS

Box 5974

Lauriston Account Books or Daybooks. 11 volumes from Oct. 16, 1902 to 1918
Account book of the stories written by Victor Lauriston June 25, 1877 - July 22, 1905
Index and Account book of articles published by Victor Lauriston

1. c. June 1904 - July 1905

2. c. 1906 - 1907

Box 5975

- 1. Account Book of Expenditures Grace Lauriston's
- 2. Miscellangous account Book
- 3. Address Book
- 4. Daily Journal S. F. Parke and Co.
- 5. Cash book W. E. Park (Victor Lauriston)
- 6. Date Book 1921
- 7. Miscellaneous account book

Box 5976

- 1. Account Book 1839 to 1859 and Day Book, ledger Warren (Mich.?, Ohio?)
- Letter Book Chatham Nov. 5 1874 to Oct. 13, 1879 500 pages. Letters from Alister McKay (Lumber Merchant)
- 3. Ledger 1874 1884 288 pages

Box 5977 Account Books

- 1. July 1942 Sept. 1950
- 2. Apr. 1950 June 1955
- 3. July 1955 May 1961
- 4. June 1961 Apr. 1964
- 5. Account and Daybook divided into three sections
 - 1. Account or Ledger Book
 - 2. Reverse Daybook
 - 3. Central Section Misc. entries

1809 - 1825 pg. 1-62

Ottawa District. Daybook Nov. 1, 1819 - 1945

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Papers collected by Victor Lauriston during the many years he was a member of the Chatham Board of Education.

Box 5978

Lauriston's account of the yearly events of the Chatam Board of Education, 1859 - 1962. -Organized cronologically, two copies of each report.

Box 5979

Rough notes to B5978 . 1859 - 1962 - unorganized

Box 5980

Five files of Board of Education rough notes.

- 1. Annual report of the Director of Education, Chatam, 1960.
- 2 . School Budget, 1960.
- 3. School Budget, 1961
- 4. School Budget, 1962
- 5. Schools Budget, 1959
- 6. Miscellaneous Educational Papers

CARDS

A collection of cards kept by Victor Lauriston.

Box 5982 undated cards

- 1. Cards Christmas
- 2. Cards Christmas
- 3. Cards Christmas
- 4. Cards Christmas
- 5. Cards Christmas
- 6. Miscellaneous cards
- 7. Miscellaneous cards
- 8. Postcards

Box 5983 dated cards

- 1. Christmas Cards 1946
- 2. Christmas Cards 1948
- 3. Christmas Cards 1949
- 4. Christmas Cards 1950
- 5. Christmas Cards 1951
- 6. Christmas Cards 1952
- 7. Christmas Cards 1953
- 8. Christmas Cards 1954
- 9. Christmas Cards 1955
- 10. Christmas: Cards 1956
- 11. Christmas Cards 1957

Box 5984

- 1. Christmas Cards 1957
- 2. Christmas Cards 1957
- 3. Christmas Cards 1958
- 4. Christmas Cards 1958
- 5. Christmas Cards 1960
- 6. Christmas Cards 1960
- 7. Christmas Cards 1961

Box 5985

- 1. Christmas Cards 1961
- 2. Christmas Cards 1962
- 3. Christmas Cards 1966
- 4. Christmas Cards 1966
- 5. Christmas Cards 1966
- 6. Christmas Cards 1966
- 7. Christmas Cards 1966
- 8. Christmas Cards 1967

- 1. Christmas Cards 1967
- 2. Christmas Cards 1967
- 3. Christmas Cards 1968
- 4. Christmas Cards 1968
- 5. Christmas Cards 1969
- 6. Christmas Cards 1971
- 7. Christmas Cards 1971
- 8. 60th Wedding Anniversary Cards 1958
- 9. 60th Wedding Anniversary Cards 1958
- 10. 60th Wedding Anniversary Cards 1958
- 11 . Mother's Day cards and 61st Anniversary Card

SHEET MUSIC

- 1. 21 Miscellaneous Music Sheets
- 2. 8 sheets "The Fairest Rose in June" by Victor Lauriston and George Hahn
- 3. 5 sheets "Daisy Rose " by Victor Lauriston and George Hahn
- 4. 82 sheets " Maple Land" by Victor Lauriston and George Hahn

ROMANTIC KENT

B5988

- 1. Book Jacket styles four different types.
- 2. Six files of gally proofs.
- 3. Typed manuscript of his book, Romantic Kent: The Story of a County 1626 1952 (continued in B5989)

B5989

- 1. Typed manuscript of Victor Lauriston's book, Romantic Kent, continued from B5988
- 2. eight files of Dummy Proofs

LAMBTON COUNTY HISTORY

- 1. Gallies for Victor Lauriston's book, Lambton County: First Hundred Years 2. Manuscript to this book

PHOTOGRAPHS

Box 5343

* List found in each file

File Number

- *1. Early Photographs of Lauriston.
- 2. 18 Various photographs of Lauriston.
- 3. 20 Various photographs of Lauriston.
- 4. Two views of Royal Exchang Hotel, Chatham. 1. 1872 2. After Fire Feb. 14, 1898
- 5. Four Views of Kincardine Harbour, 1891.
- 6. Five photographs of boats on the Thames, c. 1900.
- 7. 15 Views of Boats on the Thames, c. 1905 1915
- *8. Dwellings, Street Scenes, Area Views
- *9. Chatham Business Views
- 10. Five views of Chatham Area with Negro workers present.
- 11. Nine photographs of bridges over the Thames.
- 12. Eight photographs of Thames River Floods, c. 1878 79.
- *13. Kent County Scenes
- *14. Dwellings, street scenes, Chatham area.
- *15. 8x10's identified
- *16. Single Portraits identified
- *17. Group photographs identified
- *18. Sports and Music photographs
- 19. Picture postcards from Chatham and Arkona
- 20. Two photographs (Autographed) of Bobbie Doree
- 21. Two Photographs of "Blenheim Old Boys Picnic" July 31, 1912
- 22. Autographed Photo of Laurel and Hardy
- 23. 12 photographs relating to Early Ontario Oil Industry, c. 1906
- *24. Automobiles
- *25. Military unidentified photographs
- 26. Outdoor Scenes
- 27. Scenes of Homes
- 28. 8x10's black and white
- 29. Group photographs
- 30. Single portraits
- 31. Negatives
- 32. Metal offset plates

Oversize photographs - see oversized documents

Maps, Pictures and Calendars

Victor Lauriston Collection - Maps, etc.

- Map Turner Valley Field, South Extension 1933
 surface geology
- 2. Map stratigraphic of parts of Saskatchewan and Manitoba March 18, 1935 showing areas favourable for oil and gas production
- 3. Map Township of Malahide, County of Elgin, Toronto, April 14, 1916
- 4. Map South Turner Valley- showing ownership, well locations, and geology
- 5. Map of Essex, Kent, Lambton; portions of Elgin, Middlesex, and Huron Counties; 1923
- 6. Map (blueprint) Turner Valley Oilfield, 1927
- 7. Calendar 1952; Confederation Life Association showing Bytown, 1835
- 8. Calendar 1955, The Bank of Nova Scotia - showing Royal Canadian Sea Cadets in Training
- 9. Calendar 1955, The Bank of Toronto - showing "His First Smoke"
- 10. Picture "The Arrest"
- 11. Award The Royal Life Saving Society, Intermediate Certificate awarded to Laura Lauriston, July 1936
- 12. Poster of Glen Millar c.1930 (to be located)

VICTOR LAURISTON COLLECTION - MISCELLANEOUS

Box 5991

- 1. Constitution of Chatham Mechanics Institute
- 2. Dust Jackets
- 3. Tags
- 4. National Geographic Bulletins
- 5. National Geographic Bulletins
- 6. For Sale Signs A. W. Ross
- 7. Political Portfolios c. 1930
- 8. Ribbons
- 9. Calendars
- 10. Miscellaneous papers
- 11. Box of cards containing cryptoquotes and dates (could be key to code)

S

Victor Lauriston Collection - Miscellaneous

Box 5992

- 1. Gavel presented to Victor Lauriston, Chairman of the Vocational Advisory Committee, Chatham, 1941
- 2. Bus Ticket Hamilton Street Railway Company
- 3. Train Ticket (?) Niagara, St. Catherines, and Toronto Railway
- 4. Flag Red Ensign, 14 inches by 8 inches
- 5. Box Laura Secord Candy Box
- 6. Box cigar box: Wilson's Bachelor
- 7. Box May's Chocolates
- 8. Newspaper. Chatham Daily News, Monday December 5, 1949, Saturday Dec.3, 1949
- 9. Lithographs "An Episode in the Seige of Naumburg"

 "After High Tide in the Bay"

 "The English Promenade, Nice"

 "Autumn"

 "A Good Story"

 "Smoke After Vespers"

 "Waiting"

 "The Garden of Monsieur the Cure"

 "The Recruiting Party"

 "Forbidden Fruit"
 - one colour print, in Japanese

See oversized documents

NEWSPAPERS

This is a list of the newspapers found in the Lauriston Collection. They have been incorporated into the newspaper cataloguing system in the Regional Collection.

Chatham Papers,

Evening Banner 5 issues March 2, 1893 no. 264

Chatham Daily News Dec. 3, 1949 Includes and article on Lauriston "Lauriston

Stronger Than Ever After 50 Years as Journalist"

Chatham Daily News Dec. 5, 1949 Includes and article on Lauristôn: "Martin

Lauds Canadian Journalist

Chatham Daily News, Miscellaneous issued from the 1950's and 1960's

Chatham Journal Sat. Jan. 15, 1842

Chatham Journal Sat. Mar. 26, 1842

Chatham Journal Sat. May 7, 1842

Chatham Journal Sat. June 18, 1842

Chatham Journal Sat. Aug. 27, 1842

Chatham Journal Sat. Sept. 10, 1842

Chatham Glenner May 16, 1848 Vol. 4, No. 42 (rag paper)

Currier Press c. 1976

Miscellaneous Chatham and area Newspapers

This is a list of the issues of the Canadian Geographic Journal found in the Lauriston Colliction. It has been added to the Library set.

	Canadian	Geographic Journ	nal			
	1930	Volume	Number			
	June	1	2			
	Aug.	1	4			
	Sept.	. 1	5			
	Oct.	1	6			
	Nov.	1	7			
	Dec.	1	8			
	1931		8;			
	Jan.	2	1			
	Feb.	2	2			
	Mar.	2	3			
	Apr.	2	4			
	May	2	5	524 7447E		
	June	2	6	Canadian	Geographic Jo	urnal Con't
	July	3	1	20202	200 121	92 4
	Aug.	3	2	1934	Volume	Number
	Sept.	3	3	Aug.	9	2
	Oct.	3	4	Sept.	9	3 4
	Nov.	3 3 3 3 3	5	Oct.	9	
	Dec.	3	6	Nov.	9	5
	1932					
	Jan.	4	1			
	Feb.	4	2			
	Mar.	4	3			
	Apr.	4	4			
	May	4	5			
2 copies		4	6			
2 copies 2 copies		5	1			
z copies	Aug.	5	2			
	Sept.		3		-	
	Dec.	5	4-6			
	bec.	3	4- 0			
	1933					
	Jan.	6	1			
	Feb.	6	2			
	Mar.	6	3			
	Apr.	6	4			
	May	6	5			
	June	6	6			
	July	7	1			
	Aug.	7	2			
	Sept.	7	3			
	Oct.	7	4			
	Nov.	7	5			
	Dec.	7	6			
	1934					
		0	•			
	Jan.	8	Ţ			
	Feb.	8	1 2 3			
	Mar.	8	3			

```
Book Collection of Victor Lauriston
 1. Three Yolumes of Bound Clippings
     London Free Press
     March 1939 - September 1942
     October 1942 - October 1945
     November 1945 - May 1951
     Bound Magazines Containing Writings by Lauriston
     1898 - 1907
     1902 - 1910
     1904 - 1907
     1908 - 1917
     1917 - 1924
     1924 - 1929
 3. Bound Copies of Canadian Stories
     1928 - 1929
 4. Street and Smith
     1911 - 1917
 5. Munsey Argosy
     1918 - 1919
 6. Six Volumes of Bound Magazines Containing Writings by Lauriston
     *All are Oversize
     1899 - 1911
     1904 - 1915
     1900 - 1919
     1902 - 1919
     1920 - 1928
     1914 - 71919
 7. Border Cities Pictorial
     1920 - 1921
     Canadian War Stories
     1924 - 1930
 9. The Quill
     1922 - 1923
10.
    THe Story Of Nickel
     International Nickel Co.
     Copper Cliff, Ontario
11. How to Build Rural Telephone Lines
     Northern Electric
     Toronto, Ontario
    Russell, H.J.
     Canadian Commercial Correspondence
     Macmillan, Toronto
13. Fort Henry Heights Community Information Book
     Fort Henry, Canada
14. Temins, Irving
     Guide to Ontario Law of Marriage and Divorce
     Harvard Publishing, Toronto
15.
    Western Oil Examiner, Year Book 1937
     Calgary, Alberta
16. Romance of American Petroleum and Gas
     Volume 2
     Tribune Building, New York.
17
     Shaw, A.W.
     Business Man's Encyclopedia Volumes 1 - 3
```

United Press Radio News Style Book United Press Ass. New York 1943. 19. Fisher, John

Niagara Editorial Bureau, Hamilton 1949

New York, 1912 Newsom, Phil

Historical Works from the Lauriston Collection

Consult with Archives staff for location

1. Armstrong, G.H.

Origin and Meaning of Place Names In Canada
Macmillan, Toronto (Mostly Blank Pages) undated

2. Beattie, Kim

Ridley; The Story of a School
Ridley College, St. Catherines, Ont.
1963 Two Volumes

3. Beaverbrook, Lord
Courage: The Story of Sir James Dunn
Brunswick Press Fredericton N.B.
1961.

4. Burpree, Lawrence J.

The Discovery of Canada
Graphic, Ottawa,
1920

5. Burpree, Lawrence J.
Jungling in Jasper
Graphic, Ottawa
1929

6. Cattley, Robert E.

Honoris Cousa: The Effervescences of a University Orator Associated Alumnae, University of New Brunswick 1968

7. Chapman, L.J. & Putman, D.F.

The Physiography of Southern Ontario
University of Toronto Press
1951

8. Craton, Micheal
A History of the Bahamas
Collins, St.James Place, London
1968

9. Crompton, F.C.B.
Nelson, Toronto
Glimpses of Early Canadians
1925

.10. Cruikshank, Lieut. Col. E.

The Documentary History of the Campaigns Upon the Niagara Frontier In 1812 - 1814
Tribune Office, Welland

11. Davidson, F.J.A.

1907

LeVillage Copp, Clark, Toronto 1902

12. Dickie, D.J.

In Pioneer Days

J.M. Dent and Sons, Toronto undated

Volumes 3 & 4

13. Elkington, E.Way
CANADA, The Land of Hope
Adam and Charles Black, London
1910

14.	Elliot, W.E. Politics is Funny				
	Burns and MacEachern,	Toronto			
	1952				

15. Farquharson, B.R.

Reminiscences of Cromar and Canada

Planet Publishing, Chatham

16. Fancott, Edmund

The Shell Game
Peter Martin, Toronto
1967

17. Faughnan, Thomas
Life of a British Soldier
Hunter, Rose and Co., Toronto
1882 Third Edition

18. Feinberg, Abraham L.

Storm the Gates of Jerico

McClelland and Stewart, Toronto
1964

19. Firth, Edith G.

The Town of York 1815 - 1834
University of Toronto Press
1966

20. Fitzgibbon, Mary A.

Wm. Briggs, Toronto
1898 Second Edition

21. Fox, W. Sherwood

Bruce Beckons

University Press, Toronto
1952

22. Gosnell, R.E.

The Story of Confederation
Copyright by the Author 1918

23. Green, Gavin Hamilton
The Old Log Schoolhouse, Huron Old Boys in Pioneer Days
Signal-Star Press, Godrich
1939 Two Copies

24. Hathaway, Ann

Muskoka Memories

Wm. Briggs, Toronto
1904

25. Higinbotham, John D,

When the West Was Young

Ryerson Press, Toronto
1933

26. Hopkins, J. Castell
The Province of Ontario in the War
Warwick Brothers, Toronto
1919

27. Jackson, Thomas W.

See America First
T.W. Jackson, Chicago
1922

Ра	ge 3
28.	Johnston II.
20.	Johnston, Wm. Pioneers of Blanshard
	Wm Briggs, Toronto
	1899
29.	Journal of Proceedings
	40 th Session of African Methodist Episcopal Church
	August 27 - 31, 1924 Hamilton
30.	Jury, Wilfrid and Elsie
	Sainte-Marie Among the Hurons University Press 1965
31.	Kentiana_
	Kent Historical Society
	1939 Two Copies
32.	Kilborn, Wm.
	The Restless Church
	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto
2.2	1966
33.	Kolasky, John
	Education in Soviet Ukraine Martin, Toronto
	1968
34.	Landon, Fred
	Western Ontario and the Frontier
	Ryerson Press, Toronto
35.	1941 Signed Copy
33.	Lauriston, Victor
	Arthur Stringer Bobbs-Merrill New York
	1941
36.	Macphail, Andrew
	Sir Gilbert Parker, An Appraisal
	Royal Society, Ottawa
37.	1939 McDougall, John
57.	Pathfinding on Plain and Praire
	Wm. Briggs, Toronto
	1898
38.	Mitts, Dorothy M.
	A History of Gas in Port Huron
	Jensen-Townsend Printing, Port Huron
39.	1958
37.	Morrow, E.Lloyd Church Union in Canada
	Thomas Allen, Toronto
	1923
40.	Myers, Hugh B.
	The Quebec Revolution
	Harvest House, Montreal
7. 1	1964
41.	Niagara Falls
	Ryerson Press June 1967
42.	The North West Territories
0.50 (F.G. 154)	Department of Interior
	1930
43.	Pease, Wm. and Jane

Black Utopia
State Historical Society, Madison, Wisconsin
1963

44.	Percival, Walter P.
	Across the Years
	Gazette Printing, Montreal
	1946
45.	Pope, Sir Joseph
	The Day of Sir John A. Macdonald
	Chronicles of Canada #29
	Glasgow, Brook and Co., Toronto
	1915
46.	Putman, J. Harold
	Egerton Ryerson and Education in Upper Canada
	Wm. Briggs, Toronto
	1912
47.	Reaman, G. Elmore
	The Trail of the Iroquois Inians
	Peter Martin, Toronto
	1967
48	Road Book of Ontario
	Ontario Motor League, 1929
49.	Ross, A.H.
	Ottawa Past and Present
	Musson Book Co. Toronto
	1927
50.	Ross, Victor
	The Evolution of the Oil Industry
	Doubleday, Page and Co. New York
	1920
51.	Petroleum in Canada
	Copyright 1917
52.	Russel, R.C.
	The Carlton Trail
	Modern Press, Saskatoon
	1956
53.	Sauners, Audrey
	Algonquin Story
	Department of Lands and Forests
54.	Pringle
	Ramblings in California
	John Blackburn, Toronto
55.	Stanley, George F.
	Louis Reil
	Ryerson Press, Toronto
	1963
56.	Sylvestre, Guy and Green, H. Gordon
J 0 .	A Century of Canadian Literature
	Ryerson Press, Toronto
	1967
57.	Tanser, H.A.
57.	
	Kent County Negroes
	Shepherd Publishing; 2 Chatham
.	1939
58.	Tanser, G.H.
	A Scantling of Time
	Stuart Manning, Sallsbury
F 0	1965
59.	Toynbee, Arnold J.
	The Continuing Effect of the American Revolution
	Williamsburg Virginia, 1961

- 60. Trinity Church Howard
 Blenheim News-Tribune
 1945
- 61. Welland County Historical Society
 Welland tribune, Welland
 1926
- 62. Woods, R.S.
 Harrison Hall and its Associations
 Planet Book and Job Department, Chatham
 1896 There three copies
 Dunn, R.G. & Co
- 63, Dunn, R.G. & Co North America January 1894

Late Additions Historical Works

Page 95

63. Barnard, Harry
Eagle Forgotten, The Life of John Peter Altgeld
Bobbs-Merrill, New York 1938
Autographed Copy

64. Green, Mary Ellen Twist
The Walnut Is Green
Privately Published, Chatham 1957

65. Tanser, H.A.

The Growth of Freedom
School Aid and Text Book Co., Toronto 1944?
Autographed Copy

66. Ullman, Victor

Look To the North Star

Saunders, Toronto 1969

Victor Lauriston Collection - Kent Area Directories

- 1. Kent Gazetteer and General business Directory, 1864-1865
 back cover missing
- 2. Gazetteer and Directory of the Counties of Kent, Lambton, and Essex, 1866-1867
 complete
- 3. S utherlands Counties of Kent and Essex Gazetteer and General Business, 1870-1871
 - complete
- 4. Kent County Directory, 1880
 two copies complete
- 5. Chatham Directory, 1876-1877
 complete to page 2461
- 6. Chatham Directory and County Gazetteer, 1885-1886 two complete copies
- 7. Chatham Directory, 1892
 - covers missing
 - complete to page 114
- 8. Vernon's Chatham Directory, 1908
 complete
- 9. Vernon's Chatham Directory, 1918 complete
- 10. Vernon's Chatham Directory, 1924-1925 complete
- 11. Vernon's Chatham Directory, 1927 complete
- 12. Shepherd's Chatham Directory, 1934-1935 complete
- 13. Vernon's Chatham Directory, 1932 complete

[Books are catalogued as part of the Benson Special Collections holdings]

1. Our Holiday Annual and Kent County Almanac
James Soutar, Publisher Chatham
(i) 1883

(11) 1884-1885

Two Copies

Our Holiday Annual and Western Counties Almanac
James Soutar, Publisher Chatham

(i) 1887 Two Copies

(ii) 1890

The following pages contain those books in the Lauriston Collection that were written by Arthur Stringer. Lauriston and Stringer were very good friends because of their writings. Arthur John Arbunthnot Stringer was born in 1874 and his death occured in 1950. In all Lauriston had built a collection of 31 books written by Stringer. From the total collection of books it should be noted that 16 books have been personally autographed to Lauriston. The publishing dates of the books runs from 1903 - 1949.

Abbreviations Used A.C.-- Autographed Copy B.&M.--Bobbs & Merrill Co. Indianapolis and New York M. &S. -- McClelland and Stewart Toronto

Listing Method Used Title_ Publisher Date

- 1. A Lady Quite Lost B.& M. 1931
- 2. A Woman at Dusk B.& M. 1928 A.C.
- 3. Twin Tales
 - 1. Are All Men Alike
 - 2. The Lost Titain

M.& S. 1921

4. City of Peril M.&S.

1923

5. Christin and I B.& M. 1926

A.C.

6. Dark Soil B.& M.

1933

A.C.

7. The Dark Wing B.& M. 1939

A.C.

8. The Diamond Thivves B.& M.

1923 Fourth ED.

A.C.

9. Empty Hands B.& M.

1924

A.C.

10. The Ghost Plane B.& M.

1940

A.C.

The King Who Loved Old Clothes B.& M.

```
Page 2. Stringer Books
12. In Bad With Sinbad
     в. & М.
     1926
13. Man Lost
     B.& M.
     1934
     The Man Who. Gouldn't Sleep
14.
     B.& M.
     1919
     A.C.
15. Marriage by Capture
     B.& M.
     1933
     The Mud Lark
16.
     B. & M.
     1932
     A.C.
17. Out of Erin
     В.& М.
     1930
     A.C.
18. Phantom Wires
     B.& M.
     1923
19. The Prarie Child
     M.& S.
     1922
     A.C.
20. The Prarie Mother
     M.& S.
     1920
21. The Shadow
     Bell and Cockburn, Toronto
     1913
22. Shadowed Victory
     B.& M.
     1943
     A.C.
23. The Silver Poppy
     D. Appleton and Co., New York
     1903
24. Star in the Mist
     B.& M.
     1943
     A.C.
25. Super Tales of Modern Mystery
                                        2 Volumes

    The Hand of Peril 1915
    The House of Intrigue 1918

     McKinlay, Stone and MacKenzie, New York
26. The Under Grove
Musson Book Co. Toronto
     1908
27. The Wife Traders
     B.& M.
     1936
```

A.C.

Page 3. Stringer Books

28. The Wine of Life
Alfred A. Knopf, New York
1921
A.C.

29. The Wire Trappers
Musson Book Co. Toronto
1906

30. The Wolf Woman

B.& M.

1928

A.C.

31. The Woman in the Rain
M.& S.
1949

32. Arthur Stringer, Son of the North
Lauriston, Victor
B.& M.
1941

Two Copies

33. Confessions of an Authors Wife

B.& M.

1927

(Assumed to have been written by Arthur Stringer)

<u>Victor Lauriston Collection</u> <u>Literature</u>

1. Armstrong, Rinaldo W.

The Salt of the Earth
Graphic, Ottawa 1930

2. Armstrong, Rinaldo W. Sex, Temperance and Right Thinking Graphic, Ottawa 1931

*3. Annett, R. Ross

<u>Especially Babe</u>

D. Appleton-Century Co., NewYork 1942

4. Barbeau, Marius
The Downfall of Temlaham
Macmillan, Toronto 1928

5. Beach, Rex
The Spoilers
A.L. Burt, New York 1906

6. Bengough, John W.

<u>In Many Keys</u>

Wm. Briggs, Toronto 1902

Benson, Nathanial
 Three Plays for Patriots
 Graphic, Ottawa 1930

8. Bird, Will R.

The Communication Trench
Privately Published, Amherst N.S. 1933

9. Bird, Will R.

<u>Private Timothy Fergus Clancy</u>
Graphic, Ottawa 1930

10. Blackburn, Grace
The Man Child
Graphic, Ottawa Un-dated

11. Blake, W.H.

A Fisherman's Creed

Macmillan, Toronto 1923

12. Bourinot, Arthur S.

Pattering Feet
Graphic, Ottawa 1925

13 Butchart, Reuban
The Lyric Flute
Macmillan, Toronto 1928

14. Butler, Ellis and Fitch, George
The Water Goats
Doubleday, Page and Co. New York 1910

15. Callaghan, Morley

<u>A Native Argosy</u>

Macmillan, Toronto 1929

16. Campbell, Austin

The Rock of Babylon

Graphic, Ottawa 1931

17. Campbell, Grace

Thorn Apple Tree
Collins, Toronto 1947

18. Cameron, Donald
Faces of Leacock
Ryerson, Toronto 1967

19. Charleton, Veros
The House of Temptation
Graphic, Ottawa 1931

```
Page 2. Literature
 20.
       Caron, Maurice B.
       The Cure of St. Michel
       Hodder & Stoughton, London
                                     Un-dated
 21.
       Cather, Willa
       A Lost Lady
       Macmillan, Toronto
                             1923
       Charny, Gertrude
 22.
       From A Hilltop
       Schauer Printing, Santa Barbara, California
                                                       1966
 23.
       Clark, Duncan
       The Two Decanters
       Graphic, Ottawa
                          1936
 24.
       Cooney, Percival J.
       Kinsmen
      McClelland and Stewart, Toronto
                                          1929
 25.
       Carnell, Beamont
       Lantern Marsh
      Ryerson, Toronto
                           1923
 26.
       Cornell, Beaumont S.
      Renaissance
      Macmillan, Toronto
                             1923
 27.
       Crichton, John
      Pillar of Smoke
      Musson, Toronto
                          1925
 28.
      Cunningham, Louis Arthur
      Yvon Tremblay
      Graphic, Ottawa
                          1927
 29.
       Curran, J.W.
      Wolves Don't Bite
      Privately Published, Sault Ste. Marie
                                                 1940
*30.
       Deacon, William Arthur
             My Vision of Canada
             Ontario Publishing Co.
                                     Toronto
                                                 1933
 31.
            The Four Jameses
             Graphic, Ottawa
                                1927
32.
             Open House
             Graphic, Ottawa
                                1931
33.
             Pens and Pirates
             Ryerson, Toronto
                                1923
34.
             Poteen
             Graphic, Ottawa
                                1926
 35.
      Denison, Merrill
      Boobs in the Woods
      Graphic, Ottawa
                          1927
 36.
      Dorrance, Gordon
       Contemporary Poets
      Dorrance and Co. Philadelphia
                                        1927 (Stamped Copy 240 of 750)
*37.
      Dunham, B. Mabel.
       Toward Sodam
      Macmillan, Toronto
                             1927
38.
      Durkin, Douglas
      The Magpie
      Hodder & Stoughton, Toronto
                                      1923
 39.
      Edgar, Helen M.
      Dahabeah Days
      Ryerson, Toronto
                           1923
40.
      Ervine, St. John
      The Wayward Man
```

1927

Macmillan, New York

rage	3. Literature
41.	Esenwein, J. Berg
Topical Control	Writing the Short Story
	Hinds, Noble and Eldridge, New York 1909
42.	Figgis, Darrell
44.5	The Return of the Hero
	Charles Boni, New York 1930
43.	Flagg, James M.
	The Mystery of the Hated Man
	George Doran, New York 1916
44.	Fraser, W.A.
	The Blood Lilies
	Wm. Briggs, Toronto 1903
45.	Francisco, Ramon
	Rebels and Other Love Poems
46.	Graphic, Ottawa 1929 Fuller, Capt. John W.
40.	Izolda
	Abbey Press, Montreal 1903
47.	Gibbons, Charles H.
	A Sourdough Samaritan
	Hodder & Stoughton, Toronto Un-dated
48.	Grahame, Gordon
	The Gentleman
	Ryerson, Toronto 1935
*49	Gray, Archie W.
	The Towers of Mont St. Eloi
50.	Gray Printing Co., Rodney Ontario 1933
JU.	Grove, Frederick D. It Needs to be Said
	Macmillan, Toronto 1929
51.	racmilian, roloneo 1727
275V 15	Our Daily Bread
	macmillan, Toronto 1928
52.	
	Settlers of the Marsh
- 0	Ryerson, Toronto 1925
53.	Gustafson, Ralph
	Anthology of Canadian Poetry
54.	Pelican Books, Toronto 1942 Haverson, James P.
J4.	Sour Sonnets of a Sorehead
	McLeod & Allen, Toronto 1908
55.	Hazlemere, Robert
-	Starry Earth
	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1929
56.	Hergesheimer, Joseph
	The Bright Shawl
	Alfred Knopf, New York 1922
57.	Holland, Norah M.
	When Half the Gods Go
- 0	Macmillan, Toronto 1924
58.	Hurston, Zora Nealle
	Jonah's Gourd Vine
59.	Lippincott & Co., Philadelphia 1934 Jakeway, Charles E.
37.	The Lion and the Lillies
	Wm. Briggs, Toronto 1897
60.	Jarvis, WH.P.
	The Letters of Remittance Man to His Mother
	Musson, Toronto UN-dated

Page	4. Literature
61.	Jenkins, H. Charles
QI.	The Timber Pirate_
	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1922
62.	Jenkins, Mariel
	Beauty For Ashes
- n	Crucible Press, Toronto 1943
63.	Jenness, Diamond The People of the Twilight
	Macmillan, New York 1928
64.	Jerome, Jerome K.
21.	The Passing of the Third Floor Back
	Dodd, Mead and Co., New York 1927
*65.	King, Amabel
	The New Crusaders
	Macmillan, Toronto 1943
66.	King, Basil
	The Letter of the Contract Harper Brothers, New York 1914
67.	Kirkconnel, Watson
	Europian Elegies
	Graphic, Ottawa 1928
68.	
	The Flying Bull
69.	Oxford, Toronto 1940
09.	The Tide of Life
	Ariston, Ottawa 1930
70.	Knister, Raymond
	Collected Poems
	Ryerson, Toronto 1949
71.	W. Oliva Part I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
	My Star Predominant Ryerson, Toronto 1934
72.	Ryelson, loconco 1954
,	White Narcissus
	Macmillan, Toronto 1929
73.	Knox, Gilbert
	The Land of Afternoon
7/	Graphic, Ottawa 1924
74.	Lampman, Archibald Lyrics of Earth
	Musson, Toronto 1925
75.	Layton, Irving
	Collected Poems
	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1965
76.	Leacock, Stephen
	Short Circuits
77.	Macmillan, Toronto 1928 LeBoudrais, D.M.
11.	Northward on the New Frontier
	Graphic, Ottawa 1931
78.	Little, Robert D.
	Rhyme and Reason ,
	Baker, Gurny and McLaren, Willowdale 1946
79.	Livesay, J,F.B.
. "."	The Making of a Canadian
4 80	Ryerson, Toronto 1947
*80.	Macbeth, Madge Over the Gangplank to Spain
	Graphic, Ottawa 1931
	Secretaria Secretaria de La companya del companya de la companya de la companya del companya de la companya del la companya de

Page	5.	Literature

```
*81.
       Macbeth, Madge
        The Patterson Limit
       Hodder & Stoughton, Toronto
*82.
        Shackles
        Graphic, Ottawa 1926
 83.
       Macdonald, John J.
        Poems and Essays
       Ru-Mi-Lou Books, Ottawa
                                   1928
 84.
       MacGillvray, C. Holmes
       The Shadow of Tradition
       Graphic, Ottawa
 85.
       MacInnes, Tom
        Complete Poems
        Ryerson, Toronto
                            1923
 86.
        In the Old of My Age
        Ryerson, Toronto
 87.
       MacKay, Isabel E.
        The Shinning Ship
       McClelland and Stewart, Toronto
                                           1929
       Malloch, Douglas
 88.
        The Heart Content
       American Lumberman, Chicago
                                       1927
 89.
       Marshall, Edison
        The Isle of Retribution
       Longman's Green and Co., Toronto
                                             1923
 90.
       Mason, H.C.
        Bits O' Browze
        Thos. L. Allen, Toronto
                                   1916
 91.
       McArthur, Peter
        Around Home
       Musson, Toronto
 92.
        The Best of Peter McArthur
        Clarke, Irwin, Toronto
 93.
       McCulloch, J.H.
        The Men of Kildonan
       McClelland and Stewart, Toronto
                                          Un-dated
 94.
       McDowell, William
        Roughanapes
        Hodder & Stoughton
                             Toronto
                                        1939
 95.
       McIlwrath, J.N.
        <u>Kinsmen</u>
        Graphic, Ottawa
                          1927
 96.
       McKinnon, Blair A.
        Skein O' Words,
        Privately Published
                              1967
 97.
       McKishnie, Archie P.
        Son of Courage
        Thos. Allen, Toronto 1927
*98.
        Dwellers of the Marsh Realm
        M.A. Donohue, New York
 99.
        Love of the Wild
       McLeod and Allen, Toronto
                                    1910
*100.
        Mates of Tangle
```

Musson, Toronto

Page 106	<u>Page</u>	6. Literature
	101.	McKishnie, Archie P. Open Way
	*102.	Musson, Toronto 1922 Willow, The Wisp
	103.	Thomas Allen, Toronto 1918
	104.	ryerson, Toronto 1947 Town Hall Tonight
	105.	Ryerson, Toronto Un-dated
	106.	Review Co., Fort Erie 1954 Meredith, Alden G. Mary's Rosedale And Gossiop of Little York
	107.	Graphic, Ottawa 1928 Meredith, Katherin Mary Cheever Green Gates
	108.	D. Appelton, New York 1896
	109.	Christopher Publishing, Boston 1929
	*110.	Salvage All
F	111.	Thomas Crowell, New York 1928 Mowat, Grace Helen Funny Fables of Fundy
	*112.	Ru-Mi-Lou Books, Ottawa 1928 Murdoch, Rev. B.J. Part Way Through
	113.	Mission Press, Toronto 1946 Napora, Paul Edward The Cresset
	114.	Naylor Co., San Antonio Texas 1963 Nichols, Robert
	*115.	Fantactica Macmillan, New York 1923 O'Hagan, Thomas With Staff and Scrip Ryerson, Toronto 1924

116. Ostenso, Martha

117.Pedley, James H.
Only This

118. Percival, W.P.

*119. Perrot, Irene

120. Perutz, Leo

The Young May Moon

Leading Canadian Poets Ryerson, Toronto 197

The Twain Tradition
Pagent Press, New York

Graphic, Ottawa

Dodd, Mead and Co., New York

The Master of the Day of Judgement C. Boni, New York 1936

1927

1929

Page	/. Literature
121.	Peterson, Charles W.
	The Fruits of the Earth
	Ru-Mi-Lou Books, Ottawa 1928
122.	Philip, Alex
,14 for 64 #	Whispering Leaves
	Graphic, Ottawa 1931
100	
	Pocock, Wilfred
	The Three Gifts
	Pagent Press, New York 1959
124.	Pratt, E.J.
	The Iron Door Presentation Copy Macmillan, Toronto 1927
125.	Ramsay, Andrew
	Muriel
	A.H.Hovey, Toronto 1886
126.	Reitz, Deneys
	Commando
	C.Boni, New York 1930
127.	Reznikoff, Charles
	By the Waters of Manhattan
	C.Boni, New York 1930
128.	Rhodenizer, V.B.
	Handbookof Canadian Literature
	Graphic, Ottawa 1930
129.	Roberts, Charles
	By the Marshes of Minas
	Silver, Burdett and Co. New York 1900
130	Robertson, William M.
7.20.	Yukon Memories
	Hunter Rose, Toronto 1930
*121	Ross, James A.
T.) T.	
	Canada First
722	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1920
134.	Rossignol J.E.L.
	The Flying Canoe
100 0	McClelland and Stewart, toronto 1929
133.8	alverson, Laura G.
	Lord of the Silver Dragon
	MCClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1927
134.	
*	The Viking Heart
	McClelland and Stewart, toronto 1923
135.	Scott, Duncan Campbell
	In the Village of Vige
	Ryerson, toronto 1945
*136.	Sheard, Virna
	Candle Flame
	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1926
*137.	proves as transferencement broken interesting to prove an exemple to the province of the prov
	Fairy Doors
	McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1932
138.	and because, and and
·	Leaves in the Wind
	Ryerson, Toronto 1938
*130 ~	Shepley, Ledson
4376	Fancy Free
170	Privately Published, 1953
T4U.	Simpson, Robert
	The Bite of Benin
	James McCann, New York 1919

*159.

*160.

The Silver Lining

Stars in the Sky Ryerson, Toronto

Round Table Press, New York

1938

PARTA	Q	Literature	
1 480	<i>-</i>	DICCIGCOLC	z

19/19/2012/19		
161.	Wallace, Archer	
	Stories of Grit Musson, Toronto 1925	
162.	Wallace, Paul A.	
	Baptiste Larocque Musson, Poronto 1923	
163.		
	The Exquisite Gift	
	Ariston, Ottawa 1930	
164.	Watson, Muriel F.	
	Fireweed	
165	Hodder And Stoughton, London England Watson, Robert	Undated
100.	A Boy of the Great North West	
	Graphic, Ottawa 1930	
166.	Watson, Robert	
	How to Write	
177	Graphic, Ottawa Undated	
T0/.	Wees, Francis Shelly Faceless Enemy	
	Doubleday and Company	
	Garden City, New York 1966	
168.	Wharton, Lewis	
	Songs of Carthage and Other Poems Verbrook Press	
	Ottawa, 1930	
169.	White, S.A.	
	The Stampeder	
	William Briggs	
170	Toronto 1912	
1/0.	Whitehouse, Francis Cecil Plain Folks	
•	Graphic Publishers	
	Ottawa, 1926	
171.		
	Canadian Battlefields and Other Poems No Publisher Given	
1000000	Leamington 1899	
172.	Williams, Flos Jewell	
	Broken Gods Graphic, Ottawa 1930	
173.	Williams, Flos Jewel	
	New Furrows	
200	Graphic, Ottawa 1926	
174.	Williams, Murray E.	
	Golden Dividends McClelland and Stewart	
	Toronto 1927	
175.	Willson, Anne Elizabeth	
	Eager Footsteps	
176	Musson, Toronto 1924	
176.	Wood, Harold S. Your Home and Mine	
	Musson Bood Co. Toronto 1932	
177.	York, Eva Rose	
	The White Letter	
	William Briggs, Toronto 1903	

- 178. Benson, Nathanial
 Modern Canadian Poetry
 Graphic, Ottawa 1930
- 179. Berton, Pierre

 The Comfortable Pew

 McClelland and Stewart, Toronto 1965
- 180 Burgess, Gelett
 My Maiden Effort
 Doubleday, Page and Co. 1921
- 181. Canadian Magazine
 Selected Short Stories
 Hugh C. MacLean, Toronto 1937 Two Copies
- 182. Decoteau, L.

 The Hiders
 Privately Published, Westmount Que. 1963
- 183. De La Roche, Mazo

 Come True

 Macmillan Toronto 1927
- 184. Dickens, Charles

 The Life of Our Lord

 Musson, Toronto 1934
- 185. Stewart, Miller and Margaret
 Bright World Around Us
 Martin, Toronto 1965
- 186. Sylvia, Marie and Edgar, William Wilkie

 Duets in Verse

 Graphic, Ottawa 1929

1960 VOX VOC yearbook - Chatham Vocational School

1961 VOX VOC yearbook - Chatham Vocational School

1967 ACTA College yearbook - Chatham Collegiate Institute

Writing Aids

Box	5358 box number not shown in Shared Library Catalogue
1.	Cook, David C. How to Write Stories For Boys
	David C. Cook, New York 1914
2.	Dimick, Howard T.
41	Photoplay Making
	The Editor Co., Ridgewood N,J, 1915
3.	Easy Lessons on Reasoning
	Copp, Clark & Co., Toronto 1872 in Special Collections
4.	Edwards, John Milton
	The Fiction Factory
_	The Editor Co. Ridgewood N.J. 1912
5.	Hunter, Col. William C.
	<u>Laughing Gas</u> Hunter Service, Kansas City, Mo. 1916
6.	Jacobs, Hayes S.
0.	Writing and Selling Non-Fiction
	Writers Digest, Cincinnati, Ohio 1967
7.	Kane, William R.
	1001 Places to Sell Manuscripts
	The Editor Co. , Ridgewood N.J. 1915
8.	Munson, A.J.
	Making a Country Newspaper
0	Dominion Co., Chicago 1899
9.	Orcutt, William D.
	The Authors Desk Book Frederick Stokes, Norwook Mass. 1914
10.	Pitman, Sir Isaac
10.	Pitmans Shorthand Dictionary
	Copp, Clark & Co., Toronto Seventh Edition
11.	Price, W.E.
	The Authors Yearbook
	Book Lovers Press, NewYork 1902
12.	Reeve, James Knapp
	Practical Authorship
13.	The Editor Publishing Co., CinCinnati 1900
13.	The Writers Book The Editor Co., Ridgewood N.J. 1910
14.	Modern Authorship Nine Volumes
o. co. college	Palmer Institute of Authorship
	Hollywood, California 1924
	The state of the s

Box 5359

Miscellaneous books (unlisted)

VICTOR LAURISTON COLLECTION

OVERSIZED DOCUMENTS

X2073 Laura Lauriston Scrapbook London Normal School, Methods and Aids Form V No. - 140 1930

Victor Lauriston Collection Oversize Photographs

1. Victor Lauriston Ca. 1965

see photo collection

- 2. Victor Lauriston Ca. 1965
- 3. Victor Lauriston Ca. 1965
- 4. Victor Lauriston Ca. 1965
- 5. Victor Lauriston Ca. 1965
- 6. Kent County Municipal Building Ca. 1950

Consult staff Diploma School Section #5 Raleigh 1898 - 1900 signed Robert Park Miscellaneous prints

Found in an Atlas Lauriston Collection

Consult staff
Miscelluneous prints
Found in an Atlas Lauriston Collection

Consult staff Coloured Advertising Piece "The Goderich Salt Works" Found June 17, 1982 Victor Lauriston Collection